

Section I
**Notice of Development of Proposed Rules
and Negotiated Rulemaking**

**FLORIDA LAND AND WATER ADJUDICATORY
COMMISSION**

Six Mile Creek Community Development District

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
42GGG-1.002 Boundary
PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The purpose of the rule amendment is to add 70.99 acres to the boundary of the District.
SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Amend the boundary of the District.
RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 190.005, FS
LAW IMPLEMENTED: 190.004, 190.005, 190.046 FS.
IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.
THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Barbara Leighty, Office of the Governor, The Capitol, Room 1802, Tallahassee, FL 32399-0001, (850)717-9513, or barbara.leighty@laspbs.state.fl.us.
THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS AVAILABLE AT NO CHARGE FROM THE CONTACT PERSON LISTED ABOVE.

**FLORIDA LAND AND WATER ADJUDICATORY
COMMISSION**

Tomoka Community Development District

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
42LL-1.002 Boundary
PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The purpose of the rule amendment is to add 80 acres to the existing boundary of the District and to correct a scrivener's error in the legal description of an excluded parcel.
SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Amend the boundary of the District.
RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 190.005, 190.046, FS
LAW IMPLEMENTED: 190.004, 190.005, 190.046, FS
IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.
THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF

THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Barbara Leighty, Office of the Governor, The Capitol, Room 1802, Tallahassee, FL 32399-0001, (850)717-9513, or barbara.leighty@laspbs.state.fl.us.
THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS AVAILABLE AT NO CHARGE FROM THE CONTACT PERSON LISTED ABOVE.

**FLORIDA LAND AND WATER ADJUDICATORY
COMMISSION**

Fiddler's Creek Community Development District 1

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
42X-1.002 Boundary
PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The purpose of the rule amendment is to remove three land areas totaling 38.50 acres and to add three land areas totaling 11.87 acres to the boundary of the District.
SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Amend the boundary of the District.
RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 190.005, 190.046(1), FS
LAW IMPLEMENTED: 190.004, 190.005, 190.046(1), FS
IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.
THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Barbara Leighty, Office of the Governor, The Capitol, Room 1802, Tallahassee, FL 32399-0001, (850)717-9513, or barbara.leighty@laspbs.state.fl.us.
THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS AVAILABLE AT NO CHARGE FROM THE CONTACT PERSON LISTED ABOVE.

Section II
Proposed Rules

DEPARTMENT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT

Criminal Justice Standards and Training Commission

RULE NOS.: RULE TITLES:
11B-20.001 Definitions and Minimum Requirements for General Certification of Instructors
11B-20.0014 Minimum Requirements for High-Liability and Specialized Instructor Certifications
11B-20.0017 Maintenance and Duration of Instructor Certifications
PURPOSE AND EFFECT: Paragraph 11B-20.001(2)(a), F.A.C.: Incorporates the revised Instructor Certification

Application, form CJSTC-71, to only request the last four digits of the instructor’s social security number.

Sub-subparagraph 11B-20.001(3)(a)3.a., F.A.C.: Incorporates the revised Instructor Competency Checklist, form CJSTC-81, to only request the last four digits of the evaluator’s social security number.

Sub-subparagraph 11B-20.001(3)(a)5.a., F.A.C.: Incorporates the Affidavit of Separation, form CJSTC-61, to add instructions and clarify the employing agency’s usage of the form to process “separating” and “re-employing” officers who serve on active military duty.

Subsection 11B-20.001(4), F.A.C.: Incorporates the Instructor Exemption, form CJSTC-82, which was revised on August 13, 2020, effective 5/2021, but not included in previous rule promulgation.

Paragraph 11B-20.0014(1)(d), F.A.C.: Incorporates the revised Instructor Competency Checklist, form CJSTC-81, to only request the last four digits of the evaluator’s social security number.

Paragraph 11B-20.0017(7)(a), F.A.C.: Updates the lapse of instructor certification requirement to include Specialized Instructor Certification in Rule 11B-20.0017(7)(e).

SUMMARY: Revised Instructor Certification Application, form CJSTC-71; Instructor Competency Checklist, form CJSTC-81; Affidavit of Separation, form CJSTC-61; Instructor Exemption, form CJSTC-82; and updated rule reference.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 943.03(4), 943.12(1), 943.14(3) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 943.12(3), (9), 943.13(6), 943.14(3) FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW (IF NOT REQUESTED, THIS HEARING WILL NOT BE HELD):

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, April 21, 2022 at 10:00 a.m.
 PLACE: Florida Department of Law Enforcement, Criminal Justice Professionalism, 2331 Phillips Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32308.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Joyce Gainous-Harris at 850-410-8615, or joycegainous-harris@fdle.state.fl.us, or write to Florida Department of Law Enforcement, Criminal Justice Professionalism, 2331 Phillips Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32308.. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Joyce Gainous-Harris at 850-410-8615, or joycegainous-harris@fdle.state.fl.us, or write to Florida Department of Law Enforcement, Criminal Justice Professionalism, 2331 Phillips Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32308.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

11B-20.001 Definitions and Minimum Requirements for General Certification of Instructors.

- (1) No change.
- (2) Instructor applicants applying for instructor certification shall:

(a) Complete the Instructor Certification Application, form CJSTC-71, revised _____, effective _____ ~~November 7, 2013 (effective 5/2014)~~, hereby incorporated by reference

<https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-03936>. Form CJSTC-71 can be obtained at the following FDLE Internet address:

<http://www.fdle.state.fl.us/CJSTC/Publications/Forms.aspx>, or by contacting Commission staff at (850)410-8615;

- (b) through (c) No change.
- (3) General Instructor Certification.

(a) Instructor applicants shall comply with the following requirements to obtain General Instructor Certification:

- 1. through 2. No change.
- 3. After successful completion of the mandatory instructor training, instructor applicants shall complete an internship.

a. The instructor applicant shall be supervised by and have his or her instructional abilities evaluated by a training center director or agency administrator, who is currently an instructor, or a designee who is currently an instructor. The training center director, agency administrator, or designee shall complete the Instructor Competency Checklist, form CJSTC-81, revised _____, effective _____ ~~August 2, 2018, effective 7/2019~~, hereby incorporated by reference

<https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref->

http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref_10749.
Form CJSTC-81 can be obtained at the following FDLE Internet address:
<http://www.fdle.state.fl.us/CJSTC/Publications/Forms.aspx>, or by contacting Commission staff at (850)410-8615.

b. through c. No change.

4. No change.

5. Instructor Separation or Change of Affiliation.

a. When an instructor requests a change of affiliation, the training center director, agency administrator, or designee shall complete an Affidavit of Separation, form CJSTC-61, revised _____, effective _____, August 13, 2020, effective ~~5/2021~~, hereby incorporated by reference <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-13123>,

and submit to Commission staff, or immediately transmit through the Commission’s ATMS. Form CJSTC-61 can be obtained at the following FDLE Internet address: <http://www.fdle.state.fl.us/CJSTC/Publications/Forms.aspx>, or by contacting Commission staff at (850)410-8615. A copy shall be maintained in the instructor’s file.

b. through c. No change.

(b) through (c) No change.

(4) Exemption from General Instructor Certification. An individual, who has a professional or technical certification or three years of experience in the specified subject matter to be instructed, shall be exempt from General Instructor Certification. The training center director or designee shall document the individual’s qualifications by completing the Instructor Exemption, form CJSTC-82, revised August 13, 2020, effective 5/2021 ~~August 10, 2017, effective 8/2018~~, hereby incorporated by reference <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-09680>, which shall be maintained in the course file at the training school. Form CJSTC-82 can be obtained at the following FDLE Internet address: <http://www.fdle.state.fl.us/CJSTC/Publications/Forms.aspx>, or by contacting Commission staff at (850)410-8615.

(5) through (6) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 943.03(4), 943.12(1), 943.14(3) FS. Law Implemented 943.12(3), (9), 943.14(3) FS. History—New 7-21-82, Formerly 11B-20.01, Amended 10-26-88, 5-14-92, 12-8-92, 1-10-94, 1-2-97, 7-7-99, 8-22-00, 7-29-01, 11-5-02, 11-30-04, 3-27-06, 3-21-07, 6-9-08, 9-28-09, 6-3-10, 5-21-12, 3-13-13, 5-29-14, 7-29-15, 9-4-16, 7-19-17, 8-15-18, 7-9-19, 5-20-21, _____.

11B-20.0014 Minimum Requirements for High-Liability and Specialized Instructor Certifications.

(1) High-Liability Topics Instructor Certification. Instructor applicants shall comply with the following requirements for certification:

(a) through (c) No change.

(d) Be evaluated by his or her students. Student evaluation shall be reviewed with the instructor applicant by a training center director, agency administrator, or an instructor designated by the training center director or agency administrator and documented on the Instructor Competency Checklist form CJSTC-81, revised _____, effective _____, August 2, 2018, effective 7/2019, hereby incorporated by reference <https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-10750>.

(e) through (f) No change.

(2) through (3) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 943.03(4), 943.12(1), 943.14(3) FS. Law Implemented 943.12(3), (9), 943.13(6), 943.14(3) FS. History—New 7-29-01, Amended 11-5-02, 11-30-04, 3-27-06, 3-21-07, 6-9-08, 9-28-09, 3-13-13, 5-29-14, 7-29-15, 9-4-16, 7-19-17, 7-9-19, 5-20-21, _____.

11B-20.0017 Maintenance and Duration of Instructor Certifications.

Documentation for instructors shall be maintained in the instructor’s file at the respective training school or agency. Additionally, the training school or agency shall submit or transmit to Commission staff, through the Commission’s ATMS, an Instructor Compliance Application, form CJSTC-84, revised November 5, 2015, effective 9/2016, hereby incorporated by reference <https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-07387>, to verify compliance with the mandatory retraining requirements. Form CJSTC-84 can be obtained at the following FDLE Internet address: <http://www.fdle.state.fl.us/CJSTC/Publications/Forms.aspx>, or by contacting Commission staff at (850)410-8615.

(1) through (6) No change.

(7) Lapse of Instructor Certifications.

(a) Instructors who do not comply with subsections (3), (4), or (5) of this rule section shall complete the Instructor Certification Application form CJSTC-71, and attach all required documentation pursuant to paragraphs (7)(b)-(e)~~(d)~~ of this rule section, to request approval for reactivation of instructor certification.

(b) through (e) No change.

(8) through (9) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 943.03(4), 943.12(1), 943.14(3) FS. Law Implemented 943.12(3), 943.14(3) FS. History—New 7-29-01, Amended 11-5-02, 11-30-04, 3-27-06, 3-21-07, 6-9-08, 6-3-10, 3-13-13, 5-29-14, 7-29-15, 9-4-16, 7-19-17, 8-15-18, _____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
Bureau Chief Glen Hopkins

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Governor and Cabinet
 DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: March 29, 2022
 DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: October 29, 2021

**DEPARTMENT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT
 Criminal Justice Standards and Training Commission**

RULE NO.: 11B-21.005
 RULE TITLE: Criminal Justice Training School Requirements for Certification and Re-certification

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: Paragraph 11B-21.005(4)(a), F.A.C.: Incorporates the revised Driving Range Facility and Equipment Requirements, form CJSTC-202, to remove requirements for slide initiating devices and paved skid pad areas for driving ranges, as the vehicle operations proficiency requirements are changing for 7/1/2022 to make slide recovery optional.

SUMMARY: Update Driving Range Facility and Equipment Requirements, form CJSTC-202.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 943.03(4), 943.12(1), (2) FS.
 LAW IMPLEMENTED: 943.12(2), (3), (8), 943.14, 943.17(1)(g) FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW (IF NOT REQUESTED, THIS HEARING WILL NOT BE HELD):

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, April 21, 2022 at 10:00 a.m.

PLACE: Florida Department of Law Enforcement, Criminal Justice Professionalism, 2331 Phillips Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32308.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Joyce Gainous-Harris at 850-410-8615, or joycegainous-harris@fdle.state.fl.us, or write to Florida

Department of Law Enforcement, Criminal Justice Professionalism, 2331 Phillips Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32308.. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Joyce Gainous-Harris at 850-410-8615, or joycegainous-harris@fdle.state.fl.us, or write to Florida Department of Law Enforcement, Criminal Justice Professionalism, 2331 Phillips Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32308.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

11B-21.005 Criminal Justice Training School Requirements for Certification and Re-certification.

Training Schools certified by the Commission shall comply with the following requirements:

- (1) through (3) No change.
- (4) Driving Range Facility, Equipment, and Instructor to Student Ratio Requirements.

(a) When conducting Commission-approved vehicle operations training, comply with the driving range facility, equipment, and instructor to student ratio requirements set forth in subsection 11B-35.0021(8), F.A.C., and in the Driving Range Facility and Equipment Requirements, form CJSTC-202, revised _____, effective ~~August 10, 2017~~, ~~effective 8/2018~~, hereby incorporated by reference <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-09683>.

Form CJSTC-202 can be obtained at the following FDLE Internet address: <http://www.fdle.state.fl.us/CJSTC/Publications/Forms.aspx>, or by contacting Commission staff at (850) 410-8615.

- (b) No change.
- (5) through (12) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 943.03(4), 943.12(1), (2) FS. Law Implemented 943.12(2), (3), (8), 943.14, 943.17(1)(g) FS. History—New 7-21-82, Formerly 11B-21.05, Amended 1-28-86, 8-30-89, 12-24-89, 6-3-91, 12-13-92, 1-2-97, 7-7-99, 8-22-00, 7-29-01, 11-5-02, 11-30-04, 3-27-06, 3-21-07, 6-9-08, 9-28-09, 5-21-12, 3-13-13, 5-29-14, 9-4-16, 8-15-18, 5-20-21, _____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE: Bureau Chief Glen Hopkins

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Governor and Cabinet
 DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: March 29, 2022
 DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: October 29, 2021

DEPARTMENT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT

Criminal Justice Standards and Training Commission

RULE NOS.: RULE TITLES:
 11B-27.0011 Moral Character
 11B-27.002 Certification, Employment or Appointment, Reactivation, and Terminating Employment or Appointment of Officers
 11B-27.00211 Fingerprint Processing and Criminal Record Results
 11B-27.00212 Maintenance of Officer Certification
 11B-27.00213 Temporary Employment Authorization
 11B-27.005 Revocation or Disciplinary Actions; Disciplinary Guidelines; Range of Penalties; Aggravating and Mitigating Circumstances
 11B-27.013 Canine Team Certification

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: Sub-paragraph 11B-27.0011(4)(b)1., F.A.C.: Amends current rule language to add the charge of “video voyeurism” back into the list of misdemeanor moral character violations and associated penalty guideline because a 2019 statutory change was made allowing for individuals 18 years old to become certified in corrections. Paragraph 11B-27.002(1)(d), F.A.C.: Incorporates the Physician’s Assessment, form CJSTC-75, which was revised on August 13, 2020, effective 5/2021, but not included in previous rule promulgation. Subsection 11B-27.002(3), F.A.C.: Incorporates and clarifies the usage of the Agency New Hire Report, form CJSTC-207, and adds a notation that the CJSTC-62 form is required for “private correctional officers only”. Sub-paragraph 11B-27.002(3)(a)15., F.A.C.: Incorporates the Affidavit Of Separation, form CJSTC-61, to add instructions and clarify the employing agency’s usage of the form to process “separating” and “re-employing” officers who serve on active military duty. Paragraph 11B-27.00211(2)(a), F.A.C.: Incorporates the revised Fingerprint Notification, form CJSTC-62, to coincide with previous updates made to Rule 11B-27.00211(2)(a), F.A.C., adding Department of Children and Families (DCF) as an approving entity for the fingerprint notification. Subsection 11B-27.00212(4), F.A.C.: Incorporates the revised Mandatory Retraining Report, form CJSTC-74, pursuant to the 2021 Florida Legislature which passed legislation and adds instructions to the form to mandate retraining for law enforcement officers in the proper use of electronic databases. Paragraph 11B-27.00212(5)(e), F.A.C.: Adds a training requirement in Use of Electronic Databases for law enforcement officers, pursuant to the 2021 Legislature which passed legislation to add the training requirement to the 40-hour mandatory retraining requirement for law enforcement officers. Paragraphs 11B-27.00212(17)(a)-(d), F.A.C.: Adds a section (17), pursuant to the 2020 Florida Legislature which created s. 943.17298, F.S., requiring all law enforcement officers to

complete training in recognition and responses to head trauma and brain injury in a child under 6 years of age. Paragraphs 11B-27.00212(18)(a)-(d), F.A.C.: Adds a section (18) to Rule 11B-27.00212, F.A.C., pursuant to the 2021 Florida Legislature which created s. 943.1724, F.S., requiring all law enforcement officers to complete training in sexual assault investigation. Paragraph 11B-27.00213(2)(b), F.A.C.: Incorporates the revised Firearms Performance Evaluation, form CJSTC-4, to reflect inclusion of Equivalency of Training students; clarification that only basic recruit and instructor students are required to pass an end-of-course examination; and allows the training school to record when an EOT student fails to demonstrate the proficiency skills. Paragraph 11B-27.00213(4)(b), F.A.C.: Amends the rule language because training courses are sometimes difficult to schedule and the change allows an officer who is unable to meet the TEA time requirements to be employed on a second TEA. Sub-paragraph 11B-27.005(5)(a)11., F.A.C.: Adds an enumerated penalty guideline for the felony charge of “abuse of children”. Sub-paragraph 11B-27.005(5)(a)21., F.A.C.: Adds the enumerated penalty guideline for the felony charge of “obscenity” as outlined in Florida Statutes. Sub-paragraph 11B-27.005(5)(b)8., F.A.C.: Adds the misdemeanor charge of “video voyeurism” to the enumerated penalty guideline. Sub-paragraph 11B-27.005(5)(b)21., F.A.C.: Adds the enumerated penalty guideline for the misdemeanor moral character violation of “obscenity”. Paragraph 11B-27.013(2)(e), F.A.C.: Incorporates the revised Canine Team Certification Application, form CJSTC-70, to only request the last four digits of the instructors’ social security number. SUMMARY: Added violation of “video voyeurism” to the list of enumerated misdemeanor moral character violations; revised Physician’s Assessment, form CJSTC-75; Agency New Hire Report, form CJSTC-207; Affidavit Of Separation, form CJSTC-61; Fingerprint Notification, form CJSTC-62; Mandatory Retraining Report, form CJSTC-74; Firearms Performance Evaluation, form CJSTC-4; and Canine Team Certification Application, form CJSTC-70; training requirement in Use of Electronic Databases for law enforcement officers; mandatory training to implement HB43 regarding the recognition of and response to head trauma and brain injury in a child under 6 years of age; mandatory training to implement HB1189 regarding sexual assault investigation training; officer employed on a second TEA; enumerated penalty guideline for the felony charge of “abuse of children”; enumerated penalty guideline for the felony charge of “obscenity”; added misdemeanor charge of “video voyeurism”

to the enumerated penalty guideline; and added enumerated penalty guideline for the misdemeanor moral character violation of “obscenity”.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 943.03(4), 943.12(1) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 943.12(3), (16), 943.13(3), (7), 943.131, 943.133, 943.135, 943.139, 943.1395(3), (7), (8), 943.17(1)(a), 943.1701, 943.1715, 943.1716, 943.253 FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW (IF NOT REQUESTED, THIS HEARING WILL NOT BE HELD):

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, April 21, 2022 at 10:00 a.m.

PLACE: Florida Department of Law Enforcement, Criminal Justice Professionalism, 2331 Phillips Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32308.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Joyce Gainous-Harris at 850-410-8615, or joycegainous-harris@fdle.state.fl.us, or write to Florida Department of Law Enforcement, Criminal Justice Professionalism, 2331 Phillips Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32308.. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Joyce Gainous-Harris at (850)410-8615, or joycegainous-harris@fdle.state.fl.us, or write to Florida Department of Law Enforcement, Criminal Justice Professionalism, 2331 Phillips Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32308.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

11B-27.0011 Moral Character.

(1) through (3) No change.

(4) For the purposes of the Criminal Justice Standards and Training Commission’s implementation of any of the penalties

specified in Section 943.1395(6) or (7), F.S., a certified officer’s failure to maintain good moral character required by Section 943.13(7), F.S., is defined as:

(a) No change.

(b) Except as otherwise provided in Section 943.13(4), F.S., a plea of guilty, an adjudication of guilt, or a verdict of guilty after a criminal trial for any of the following misdemeanor or criminal offenses, notwithstanding any suspension of sentence or withholding of adjudication, or the perpetration by an officer of an act that would constitute any of the following misdemeanor or criminal offenses whether criminally prosecuted or not:

1. Sections 316.193, 316.1939, 327.35, 365.16(1)(c),(d), 414.39, 499.03, 741.31, 784.011, 784.03, 784.047, 784.048, 784.05, 784.049(3)(a), 784.046(15), 790.01, 790.10, 790.15, 790.27, 794.027, 796.07, 800.02, 800.03, 806.101, 806.13, 810.08, 810.14, 812.014, 810.145, 812.015, 812.14, 817.235, 817.49, 817.563, 817.565, 817.61, 817.64, 827.04, 828.12, 831.30, 831.31(1)(b), 832.05, 836.12(2), 837.012, 837.05, 837.055, 837.06, 839.13, 839.20, 843.02, 843.03, 843.06, 843.085, 847.011, 856.021, 870.01, 893.13, 893.147, 901.36 914.22, 934.03, 934.425, 944.35, 944.37, and 944.39, F.S.

2. through 3. No change.

(c) through (d) No change.

(5) through (7) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 943.03(4), 943.12(1) FS. Law Implemented 943.13(7), 943.1395(7) FS. History—New 1-7-85, Formerly 11B-27.011, Amended 7-13-87, 10-25-88, 12-13-92, 9-5-93, 1-19-94, 8-7-94, 11-5-95, 1-2-97, 7-7-99, 8-22-00, 11-5-02, 4-11-04, 11-30-04, 3-27-06, 3-21-07, 6-9-08, 4-16-09, 6-3-10, 5-21-12, 3-13-13, 5-29-14, 7-29-15, 9-4-16, 8-15-18, 5-5-20, _____.

11B-27.002 Certification, Employment or Appointment, Reactivation, and Terminating Employment or Appointment of Officers.

(1) Certification or Reactivation of Certification. Prior to submitting an application for certification or reactivation of certification for a law enforcement, correctional, or correctional probation officer, the employing agency shall collect and verify documents establishing that an applicant has complied with the requirements of Section 943.13, F.S. Verified documents shall be maintained in the officer’s training file at the employing agency. The following documents are required for verification of an applicant’s compliance with this rule section.

(a) through (c) No change.

(d) A Physician’s Assessment, form CJSTC-75, revised August 13, 2020, effective 5/2021 ~~August 4, 2016, effective 7/2017~~ hereby incorporated by reference, [http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-08441](http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-<u>http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-08441</u>), or an equivalent form signed by a physician, certified advanced registered nurse practitioner, or physician assistant licensed in

the United States or its territories, verifying the applicant's fitness to perform the duties of an officer pursuant to Section 943.13(6), F.S. Form CJSTC-75 can be obtained at the following FDLE Internet address: <http://www.fdle.state.fl.us/CJSTC/Publications/Forms.aspx>, or by contacting Commission staff at (850)410-8615. A copy of the officer's position description shall be reviewed by the physician to ensure that the applicant can meet the physical standards required of the position. A Patient Information, form CJSTC-75A, revised November 8, 2007, hereby incorporated by reference, may also be provided to the examining physician, certified advanced registered nurse practitioner, or physician assistant for reference. Form CJSTC-75A can be obtained at the following FDLE Internet address: <http://www.fdle.state.fl.us/CJSTC/Publications/Forms.aspx>, or by contacting Commission staff at (850)410-8615. The CJSTC-75 form or equivalent, shall be completed with each new employment or appointment of an officer, and shall not be completed more than one year prior to an officer's employment or appointment. A CJSTC-75 form prepared for a specific employing agency shall not be used by any other employing agency.

(e) through (h) No change.

(2) No change.

(3) Employment requirements pursuant to Sections 943.13, F.S., shall be documented on an Agency New Hire Report, form CJSTC-207, revised _____, effective _____, ~~November 8, 2007~~, hereby incorporated by reference http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-_____. Form CJSTC-207 can be obtained at the following FDLE Internet address: <http://www.fdle.state.fl.us/CJSTC/Publications/Forms.aspx>, or by contacting Commission staff at (850)410-8615.

(a) The files of newly hired officers are subject to an on-site inspection by Commission staff to ensure compliance with the requirements of Chapter 943, F.S., and Rule Chapter 11B-27, F.A.C. All documents collected in conjunction with the background investigation shall be available for review. The following documents shall be reviewed for completeness:

1. through 14. No change.

15. An Affidavit of Separation, form CJSTC-61, revised _____, effective _____, ~~August 13, 2020~~, ~~effective 5/2021~~, hereby incorporated by reference, http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-_____, <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-13133>, if the officer has separated employment with the agency. Form CJSTC-61 can be obtained at the following FDLE Internet address:

<http://www.fdle.state.fl.us/CJSTC/Publications/Forms.aspx>, or by contacting Commission staff at (850)410-8615.

(b) No change.

(4) through (5) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 943.03(4), 943.12(1) FS. Law Implemented 943.12(3), 943.13, 943.133, 943.139, 943.1395 FS. History—New 10-6-82, Amended 4-26-84, 1-7-85, Formerly 11B-27.02, Amended 9-3-87, 3-29-89, 5-14-92, 12-13-92, 9-5-93, 1-19-94, 1-2-97, 7-7-99, 8-22-00, 7-29-01, 11-5-02, 11-30-04, 3-27-06, 3-21-07, 6-9-08, 6-3-10, 5-21-12, 3-13-13, 5-29-14, 7-29-15, 9-4-16, 9-14-17, 8-15-18, 7-9-19, 5-5-20, 5-20-21, _____.

11B-27.00211 Fingerprint Processing and Criminal Record Results.

An employing agency shall maintain on file, at minimum, a Federal Bureau of Investigation Civil Applicant Response provided from a Live Scan device by the Florida Department of Law Enforcement (FDLE) Certified Mail Application, with the National Crime Information Center (NCIC) criminal history record attached, and an FDLE Customer Summary Report and Transaction Listing with the Florida Criminal Information Center (FCIC) criminal history record attached. If a Civil Applicant Response is not received by the agency, the FCIC Criminal History indicating no single state or multi-state offender criminal history record exists shall be proof the applicant's fingerprints have been processed.

(1) No change.

(2) Private Correctional Institutions and Jails.

(a) Private correctional institutions under contract with the Florida Department of Management Services (DMS) or the Florida Department of Children and Families (DCF) shall submit for processing an applicant's fingerprints to the FDLE. The private correctional institution is required to use an electronic fingerprinting submission device and is responsible for any cost associated with the fingerprint submission. The response to the fingerprint submission shall be electronically transmitted to the respective contract agency (DMS or DCF) for review for compliance with Section 943.13(4), F.S. The contract agency will complete the Fingerprint Notification, form CJSTC-62, revised _____, effective _____, ~~November 8, 2007~~, hereby incorporated by reference http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-_____, or other written notice to document compliance with

Section 943.13(4), F.S., and provide it to the private correctional institution. Form CJSTC-62 can be obtained at the following FDLE Internet address: <http://www.fdle.state.fl.us/CJSTC/Publications/Forms.aspx>, or by contacting Commission staff at (850)410-8615.

(b) No change.

(3) through (11) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 943.03(4), 943.12(1) FS. Law Implemented 943.12(3), 943.13, 943.133, 943.139, 943.1395 FS. History—New 11-5-02, 11-30-04, 6-9-08, 5-29-14, 9-14-17, _____.

11B-27.00212 Maintenance of Officer Certification.

(1) through (3) No change.

(4) Continuing education or training pursuant to Section 943.135, F.S. Upon an officer's completion of the required continuing education or training the employing agency shall submit or electronically transmit to Commission staff through the Commission's ATMS, and maintain in file a completed Mandatory Retraining Report, form CJSTC-74, revised _____, effective _____, ~~August 13, 2020, effective 5/2021~~ hereby incorporated by reference <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-13136>. Form CJSTC-74 can be obtained at the following FDLE Internet address: <http://www.fdle.state.fl.us/CJSTC/Publications/Forms.aspx>, or by contacting Commission staff at (850)410-8615. Criminal justice agencies shall not update an officer's mandatory training unless an officer is employed by the agency or has met the requirement for employment pursuant to subsection 11B-27.002(1), F.A.C.

(5) Statutory mandated continuing training. The following training shall be included as a part of the officer's continuing training:

(a) through (d) No change.

(e) Use of Electronic Databases pursuant to Section 943.17191, F.S. Certified law enforcement officers who elect to instruct Use of Electronic Databases training may substitute completion or instruction of this training to satisfy the officer's continuing training requirement.

(6) through (16) No change.

(17) Recognition of and Response to Head Trauma and Brain Injury in a Child Under 6 Years of Age. As a part of an officer's continuing education or training, a law enforcement officer shall be required to complete training in the recognition of and responses to head trauma and brain injury in a child under 6 years of age.

(a) All law enforcement officers shall complete the Commission-approved course developed pursuant to s. 943.17298, F.S., prior to July 1, 2022.

(b) All law enforcement officers who complete a law enforcement basic recruit training program which began on or after July 1, 2021 shall have met this requirement.

(c) The certification of a law enforcement officer who fails to comply with the requirements pursuant to s. 943.17298, F.S., shall become inactive and shall remain inactive until the officer completes the required training and the officer's employing agency provides Commission staff with verification that the officer has completed the required training.

(d) Upon an officer's completion of the required training, the employing agency shall submit, or electronically transmit to Commission staff through the Commission's ATMS, the date of completion.

(18) Sexual Assault Investigation. As a part of an officer's continuing education or training, a law enforcement officer shall be required to complete training on sexual assault, with an emphasis on culturally responsive, trauma-informed training on interviewing sexual assault victims and investigations of incidents of sexual assault.

(a) All law enforcement officers shall complete the Commission-approved course developed pursuant to s. 943.1724, F.S., prior to July 1, 2024.

(b) All law enforcement officers who complete a law enforcement basic recruit training program which began on or after July 1, 2022 shall have met this requirement.

(c) The certification of a law enforcement officer who fails to comply with the requirements pursuant to s. 943.17298, F.S., shall become inactive and shall remain inactive until the officer completes the required training and the officer's employing agency provides Commission staff with verification that the officer has completed the required training.

(d) Upon an officer's completion of the required training, the employing agency shall submit, or electronically transmit to Commission staff through the Commission's ATMS, the date of completion.

Rulemaking Authority 943.03(4), 943.12(1) FS. Law Implemented 943.12, 943.13(11), 943.135, 943.1395(3), 943.1701, 943.1715, 943.1716, 943.253 FS. History—New, 11-5-02. Amended 12-3-03, 11-30-04, 3-27-06, 3-21-07, 6-9-08, 4-16-09, 9-28-09, 6-3-10, 5-21-12, 3-13-13, 9-4-16, 8-15-18, 5-5-20, 5-20-21, _____. **Editorial Note:** See 11B-27.0023, F.A.C.

11B-27.00213 Temporary Employment Authorization.

A Certificate of Compliance shall not be issued to officers employed on a Temporary Employment Authorization (TEA) prior to meeting the requirements of Sections 943.13(1)-(10), F.S.

(1) No change.

(2) An officer employed on a TEA, shall be excused from the firearms training requirement upon placement of a statement in the officer's file at the employing agency. The statement shall be signed by the agency administrator confirming that the TEA-appointed officer shall not be permitted to carry a firearm until the following classroom training requirements have been fulfilled:

(a) No change.

(b) **Firearms Range Training.** The trainee's proficiency demonstration shall be documented on a Firearms Performance Evaluation, form CJSTC-4, revised _____, effective _____, ~~November 5, 2015, effective 9/2016~~, hereby incorporated by _____ reference <https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-07365>, and maintained in the trainee's file at the employing

agency. Form CJSTC-4 can be obtained at the following FDLE Internet address: <http://www.fdle.state.fl.us/CJSTC/Publications/Forms.aspx>, or by contacting Commission staff at (850)410-8615. The instructor shall qualify the trainee with a handgun (revolver or semi-automatic pistol) and long gun (shotgun or semiautomatic rifle/carbine) using the Commission’s Basic Recruit Training Firearms Course of Fire, pursuant to form CJSTC-4, and the form shall be maintained in the trainee’s file at the employing agency. Trainees shall fire a long gun as prescribed in the Commission-approved Basic Recruit Training Program.

(3) No change.

(4) Agencies applying to temporarily employ or appoint an individual who has had a previous TEA registered with the Commission in the same discipline, may do so only if:

(a) No change.

(b) ~~The individual has not been employed on TEA in the same discipline more than two times within any four-year period. was previously hired on a TEA and has separated from the employing agency or discontinued training while still in good standing, and has had a break in service from the last employment for a minimum of four years. Such individual shall comply with the firearms training requirements pursuant to Rule 11B-35.0024, F.A.C., and Section 943.17(1)(a), F.S., unless the agency administrator has waived such requirements in subsection (2) of this rule section, and shall enroll in a Commission approved Basic Recruit Training Program within 180 days of employment in the first training program offered in the geographic area, or in the first assigned state training program for a state officer.~~

(5) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 943.03(4), 943.12(1) FS. Law Implemented 943.12(3), 943.13, 943.131, 943.133, 943.139, 943.17(1)(a) FS. History—New, 11-5-02. Amended 11-30-04, 3-27-06, 6-9-08, 9-28-09, 6-3-10, 5-21-12, 3-13-13, 9-4-16, _____.

11B-27.005 Revocation or Disciplinary Actions; Disciplinary Guidelines; Range of Penalties; Aggravating and Mitigating Circumstances.

(1) through (4) No change.

(5) When the Commission finds that a certified officer has committed an act that violates Section 943.13(7), F.S., the Commission shall issue a final order imposing penalties within the ranges recommended in the following disciplinary guidelines:

(a) For the perpetration by the officer of an act that would constitute any felony offense, pursuant to paragraph 11B-27.0011(4)(a), F.A.C., but where there was not a violation of Section 943.13(4), F.S., the action of the Commission shall be to impose a penalty ranging from suspension of certification to revocation. Specific violations and penalties that shall be

imposed, absent mitigating circumstances, include the following:

1. through 10. No change.

	Violation	Recommended Penalty Range
11.	Child abuse (Section 827.03, <u>827.071</u> , F.S.)	Prospective suspension to revocation

12. through 20. No change.

	Violation	Recommended Penalty Range
21.	<u>Obscenity</u> (Section <u>847.011(1)(c)</u> , <u>847.011(5)</u> , <u>847.0135</u> , <u>847.0145</u> , F.S.)	<u>Prospective suspension to revocation</u>

(b) For the perpetration by the officer of an act that would constitute any of the misdemeanor offenses, pursuant to paragraph 11B-27.0011(4)(b), F.A.C., but where there was not a violation of Section 943.13(4), F.S., the action of the Commission shall be to impose a penalty ranging from probation of certification to suspension of certification. Specific violations and penalties that shall be imposed, absent aggravating or mitigating circumstances, include the following:

1. through 7. No change.

	Violation	Recommended Penalty Range
8.	Prostitution or lewdness; voyeurism; <u>video voyeurism</u> (Sections 796.07, 810.14, <u>810.145</u> , F.S.)	Prospective suspension, and probation with counseling to revocation

9. through 20. No change.

21.	<u>Obscenity</u> (<u>847.011(5)</u> , F.S.)	<u>Prospective suspension to revocation</u>
-----	--	---

(c) through (d) No change.

(6) through (12) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 943.03(4), 943.12(1) FS. Law Implemented 943.12(3), 943.1395(8) FS. History—New 10-6-82, Amended 1-7-85, Formerly 11B-27.05, Amended 3-29-89, 12-13-92, 2-17-93, 1-19-94, 8-7-94, 11-5-95, 1-2-97, 7-7-99, 8-22-00, 7-29-01, 11-5-02, 4-11-04, 11-30-04, 3-27-06, 3-21-07, 6-9-08, 6-3-10, 5-21-12, 5-29-14, 9-4-16, 8-15-18, 5-5-20, 5-20-21, _____.

11B-27.013 Canine Team Certification.

(1) No change.

(2) Canine team certification requirements. Commission certification of a canine team is not required. If a canine team seeks Commission certification, the canine team shall meet the following requirements:

(a) through (d) No change.

(e) A canine team shall provide documentation of the canine team’s compliance with certification requirements and submit a Canine Team Certification Application, form CJSTC-70, revised _____, effective _____ ~~November 5, 2015, effective 9/2016~~, hereby incorporated by reference <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-07377>. Form CJSTC-70 can be obtained at the following FDLE Internet address: <http://www.fdle.state.fl.us/CJSTC/Publications/Forms.aspx>, or by contacting Commission staff at (850)410-8615.

(3) through (7) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 943.03(4), 943.12(1) FS. Law Implemented 943.12(16) FS. History—New 3-29-89, Amended 12-13-92, 1-2-97, 7-7-99, 8-22-00, 7-29-01, 11-5-02, 11-30-04, 3-27-06, 3-21-07, 6-9-08, 9-28-09, 6-3-10, 3-13-13, 5-29-14, 5-29-14, 7-29-15, 9-4-16,_____

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
Bureau Chief Glen Hopkins
NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Governor and Cabinet
DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: March 29, 2022
DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: October 29, 2021

**DEPARTMENT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT
Criminal Justice Standards and Training Commission**

RULE NOS.: RULE TITLES:
11B-35.002 Basic Recruit Training Programs for Law Enforcement, Correctional, and Correctional Probation
11B-35.0024 Student Performance in Commission-approved High-Liability Basic Recruit Training Courses, Instructor Training Courses, and Specialized and Advanced Training Program Courses Requiring Proficiency Demonstration.
11B-35.009 Exemption from Basic Recruit Training
PURPOSE AND EFFECT: Sub-paragraph 11B-35.002(3)(a)3., F.A.C.: Adds a rule reference to allow a person who completes the EOT process to enter cross-over training without becoming employed in the EOT discipline.
Sub-paragraphs 11B-35.002(6)(c)1.-8., F.A.C.: Removes the retired courses that are no longer eligible for completion and incorporates the revised list of retired courses that are eligible for completion provided that they are still within 4 years from the beginning date of the training.

Sub-paragraph 11B-35.0024(3)(a)2., F.A.C.: Incorporates the revised Defensive Tactics Performance Evaluation, form CJSTC-6, to reflect inclusion of Equivalency of Training students; clarification that only basic recruit and instructor students are required to pass an end-of-course examination; allows the training school to record when an EOT student fails to demonstrate the proficiency skills; and adds a line to pages to include student name and ID number to ensure pages of the form can be identified should the pages become separated.

Sub-paragraph 11B-35.0024(3)(c)2., F.A.C.: Incorporates the revised Firearms Performance Evaluation, form CJSTC-4, to reflect inclusion of Equivalency of Training students; clarification that only basic recruit and instructor students are required to pass an end-of-course examination; and allows the training school to record when an EOT student fails to demonstrate the proficiency skills.

Sub-paragraph 11B-35.0024(3)(f)2., F.A.C.: Incorporates the revised First Aid Performance Evaluation, form CJSTC-5, to reflect inclusion of Equivalency of Training students; clarification that only basic recruit and instructor students are required to pass an end-of-course examination; and allows the training school to record when an EOT student fails to demonstrate the proficiency skills.

Sub-paragraph 11B-35.0024(3)(h)2., F.A.C.: Incorporates the revised Vehicle Operations Performance Evaluation, form CJSTC-7, to reflect inclusion of Equivalency of Training students; clarification that only basic recruit and instructor students are required to pass an end-of-course examination; allows the training school to record when an EOT student fails to demonstrate the proficiency skills; removes requirement for Figure 8 and Breaking exercises to be done first; removes requirement for shuffle steering and slide recovery during certain exercises; removes redundant language and makes practice runs optional for EOT students; and makes use of sirens during night time exercises optional.

Subsection 11B-35.009(7), F.A.C.: Amends the rule because the 2020 Florida Legislature created s. 943.17298, F.S., requiring all law enforcement officers to complete training in recognition and responses to head trauma and brain injury in a child under 6 years of age. The 2021 Florida Legislature created s. 943.1724, F.S., requiring all law enforcement officers complete training in sexual assault investigations. Clarifies that training in elder abuse investigations required pursuant to s. 943.17296, F.S. must be completed by persons approved for an exemption from training. Officers approved for an exemption from training do not complete Florida basic recruit training and would not receive the above training otherwise.

SUMMARY: Updates Equivalency of Training requirements; retired courses; revised Defensive Tactics Performance Evaluation, form CJSTC-6; Firearms Performance Evaluation, form CJSTC-4; First Aid Performance Evaluation, form

CJSTC-5; and Vehicle Operations Performance Evaluation, form CJSTC-7; training required for out-of-state, federal, and previously sworn Florida officers to implement HB43 regarding the recognition of and response to head trauma and brain injury in a child under 6 years of age; training to implement HB1189 regarding sexual assault investigations; and elder abuse investigations training required pursuant to s. 943.17296, F.S.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 943.03(4), 943.12(1), (2), 943.17 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 943.12, 943.17, 943.131(2) FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW (IF NOT REQUESTED, THIS HEARING WILL NOT BE HELD):

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, April 27, 2022 at 10:00 a.m.

PLACE: Florida Department of Law Enforcement, Criminal Justice Professionalism, 2331 Phillips Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32308.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Joyce Gainous-Harris at 850-410-8615, or joycegainous-harris@fdle.state.fl.us, or write to Florida Department of Law Enforcement, Criminal Justice Professionalism, 2331 Phillips Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32308.. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Joyce Gainous-Harris at (850)410-8615, or joycegainous-harris@fdle.state.fl.us, or write to Florida Department of Law Enforcement, Criminal Justice Professionalism, 2331 Phillips Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32308.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

11B-35.002 Basic Recruit Training Programs for Law Enforcement, Correctional, and Correctional Probation.

(1) through (2) No change.

(3) The Commission has established basic recruit cross-over training programs to provide lateral movement of officers between criminal justice disciplines. Officers requesting cross-over training in another discipline must comply with Sections 943.14(7) and 943.17(1)(g), F.S.

(a) To be eligible to attend a cross-over training program the applicant shall:

1. through 2. No change.

3. Within four years of the beginning date of the Commission-approved Basic Recruit Training Program or training required pursuant to Rules 11B-35.009(7) or (8), F.A.C., for the discipline the officer is moving from, have successfully completed the Commission-approved Basic Recruit Training Program or training required pursuant to Rules 11B-35.009(7) or (8), passed the State Officer Certification Examination (SOCE), and started the basic recruit cross-over training program.

(4) through (5) No change.

(6)(a) through (b) No change.

(c) Students who entered into a basic recruit training program and have not completed it at the time that it is retired, remain eligible to complete the program, provided they complete the training within four years of the beginning date, pursuant to this rule section. Retired programs eligible for completion are:

1. Florida Law Enforcement Academy Basic Recruit Training Program number 2000 (Retired June 30, 2021). Eligible until June 30, 2025.

2. Law Enforcement Auxiliary Officer Basic Recruit Training Program number 3006 (Retired June 30, 2021). Eligible until June 30, 2025.

3.4. Florida Correctional Probation Officer Basic Recruit Training Program number 3000 4476, Version 2008.04 (Retired June 30, 2021 October 31, 2016). Eligible until June 30, 2025 October 31, 2020.

4.2. Correctional Officer Cross-Over Training to Florida Law Enforcement Academy number 3002 2003 (Retired June 30, 2021 2016). Eligible until June 30, 2025 2020.

5. Correctional Officer Cross-over Training to Correctional Probation Officer Training number 3003 (Retired June 30, 2021). Eligible until June 30, 2025.

6.3. Correctional Probation Officer Cross-Over Training to Florida Law Enforcement Academy number 3005 2004 (Retired June 30, 2021 2016). Eligible until June 30, 2025 2020.

7.4. Law Enforcement Officer Cross-Over Training to Florida CMS Correctional Basic Recruit Training for Special Operations Forces Recruits Program number 3007 2005 (Retired June 30, 2021 2016). Eligible until June 30, 2025 2020.

~~8.5- Correctional Probation Officer Cross Over Training to Florida CMS Correctional Basic Recruit Training for Special Operations Forces Recruits Program number 3009 1193 (Retired June 30, 2021 2016). Eligible until June 30, 2025 2020.~~

~~6- Correctional Officer Cross Over Training to Florida Correctional Probation Basic Recruit Training Program number 1183 (Retired October 31, 2016). Eligible until June 30, 2020.~~
Rulemaking Authority 943.03(4), 943.12(1), (2), 943.17 FS. Law Implemented 943.12, 943.17 FS. History—New 12-13-92, Amended 1-10-94, 8-7-94, 1-2-97, 7-7-99, 8-22-00, 7-29-01, 11-5-02, 11-30-04, 3-27-06, 3-21-07, 6-9-08, 9-28-09, 5-21-12, 3-13-13, 5-29-14, 7-29-15, 9-4-16, 7-19-17, 8-15-18, 5-5-20, 5-20-21, _____.

11B-35.0024 Student Performance in Commission-approved High-Liability Basic Recruit Training Courses, Instructor Training Courses, and Specialized and Advanced Training Program Courses Requiring Proficiency Demonstration.

(1) through (2) No change.

(3) Successful completion and demonstration of proficiency skills is required for each of the following high-liability courses: Criminal Justice Defensive Tactics Course, Defensive Tactics Instructor Course, Criminal Justice Firearms Course, Firearms Instructor Course, Safe Handling of Firearms course, Law Enforcement Vehicle Operations Course, Vehicle Operations Instructor Course, First Aid for Criminal Justice Officers Course, and First Aid Instructor Course.

(a) Criminal Justice Defensive Tactics Course.

1. No change.

2. A basic recruit student shall achieve a score of no less than 80% on the required written end-of-course examination and demonstrate at 100% proficiency, defensive tactics skills taught by a training school, with the results recorded on the required Defensive Tactics Performance Evaluation, form CJSTC-6, revised _____, effective _____ ~~August 8, 2019, effective 4/2020~~, hereby incorporated by reference <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-11901>. Form CJSTC-6 can be obtained at the following FDLE Internet address:

<http://www.fdle.state.fl.us/CJSTC/Publications/Forms.aspx>, or by contacting Commission staff at (850)410-8615. Form CJSTC-6 shall be maintained in the student or course file.

3. No change.

(b) No change.

(c) Criminal Justice Firearms Course.

1. No change.

2. A basic recruit student shall achieve a score of 80% on the required written end-of-course examination and demonstrate the required Firearms High-Liability Proficiency Skills, using a commercially produced B-21E target or equivalent Pride Enterprises (P.R.I.D.E.) target, at 80% or

higher using a handgun (revolver or semi-automatic pistol for both daylight and night) and a long gun (shotgun or semi-automatic rifle/carbine). The results shall be recorded on the required Firearms Performance Evaluation form CJSTC-4, revised _____, effective _____ ~~November 5, 2015, effective 9/2016~~, hereby incorporated by reference <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-07366>. Form CJSTC-4 can be obtained at the following FDLE Internet address:

<http://www.fdle.state.fl.us/CJSTC/Publications/Forms.aspx>, or by contacting Commission staff at (850)410-8615. Form CJSTC-4 shall be maintained in the student or course file.

(d) through (e) No change.

(f) First Aid for Criminal Justice Officers Course.

1. No change.

2. A basic recruit student shall achieve a score of no less than 80% on the required written end-of-course examination and demonstrate the required First Aid High-Liability Proficiency Skills at 100%, with the results recorded on the required First Aid Performance Evaluation, form CJSTC-5, revised _____, effective _____ ~~August 13, 2020, effective 5/2021~~, hereby incorporated by reference <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-13141>. Form CJSTC-5 can be obtained at the following FDLE Internet address:

<http://www.fdle.state.fl.us/CJSTC/Publications/Forms.aspx>, or by contacting Commission staff at (850)410-8615. Form CJSTC-5 shall be maintained in the student or course file.

(g) No change.

(h) Law Enforcement Vehicle Operations Course.

1. No change.

2. A basic recruit student shall achieve a score of no less than 80% on the required written end-of-course examination and demonstrate the required Vehicle Operations High-Liability Proficiency Skills, with four out of five runs (80%) for each exercise, with the results recorded on the required Vehicle Operations Performance Evaluation, form CJSTC-7, revised _____, effective _____ ~~November 5, 2015, effective 9/2016~~, hereby incorporated by reference <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-07369>. Form CJSTC-7 can be obtained at the following FDLE Internet address:

<http://www.fdle.state.fl.us/CJSTC/Publications/Forms.aspx>, or by contacting Commission staff at (850)410-8615. Form CJSTC-7 shall be maintained in the student or course file.

(i) No change.

(4) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 943.03(4), 943.12(1), (2) FS. Law Implemented 943.12, 943.17 FS. History—New 2-17-93, Amended 1-2-97, 7-7-99, 8-22-00, 7-29-01, 11-5-02, 11-30-04, 3-27-06, 3-21-07, 6-9-08, 9-28-09, 6-3-10, 3-13-13, 5-29-14, 7-29-15, 9-4-16, 7-19-17, 5-5-20, 5-20-21,_____.

11B-35.009 Exemption from Basic Recruit Training.

(1) through (6) No change.

(7) High-Liability Basic Recruit Training proficiency skills requirements for out-of-state, federal, or inactive Florida officers. Prior to applying for certification, an out-of-state or federal officer, or inactive Florida officer, who is exempt from completing a Commission-approved Basic Recruit Training Program, pursuant to Section 943.131(2), F.S., shall demonstrate proficiency in the required High-Liability Basic Recruit Training Proficiency Skills of vehicle operations, firearms, defensive tactics, and first aid, pursuant to Rule 11B-35.0024, F.A.C., for the discipline for which certification is sought and for the law enforcement discipline, complete Commission-approved training in recognition of and response to head trauma and brain injury in a child under 6 years of age; sexual assault investigations; and elder abuse investigations. Such officers shall achieve a passing score on the State Officer Certification Examination, pursuant to Rule 11B-30.0062, F.A.C., and paragraph 11B-30.008, F.A.C. Demonstration of proficiency in the required High-Liability Basic Recruit Training Proficiency Skills and passing the State Officer Certification Examination shall be completed within one year after notification of approval of the Exemption-From-Training form CJSTC-76. Individuals who do not complete the required demonstration of proficiency in the High-Liability Basic Recruit Training Proficiency Skills and achieve a passing score on the State Officer Certification Examination within one year, are permitted to apply for another exemption from training, pursuant to Section 943.131(2), F.S., provided they meet the eligibility requirements outlined in Section 943.131(2), F.S. Upon demonstration of proficiency in the required High-Liability Basic Recruit Training Proficiency Skills, the training school shall complete an Exemption-From-Training Proficiency Demonstration, form CJSTC-76A, revised August 2, 2018, effective 7/2019, hereby incorporated by reference <https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-10755>, and provide a copy to the officer of form CJSTC-76A. Form CJSTC-76A can be obtained at the following FDLE Internet address: <http://www.fdle.state.fl.us/CJSTC/Publications/Forms.aspx>, or by contacting Commission staff at (850) 410-8615. The training center director or designee shall, within thirty days of course completion, electronically transmit a completed Training Report form CJSTC-67 through the Commission’s ATMS, or submit an updated form CJSTC-67.

(8) through (11) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 943.03(4), 943.12(1), (2) FS. Law Implemented 943.131(2) FS. History—New 1-2-97, Amended 7-7-99, 11-5-02, 11-30-04, 3-27-06, 3-21-07, 6-9-08, 5-21-12, 3-13-13, 5-29-14, 7-29-15, 9-4-16, 7-19-17, 8-15-18, 7-9-19, 5-5-20,_____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:

Bureau Chief Glen Hopkins

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Governor and Cabinet

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: March 29, 2022

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: October 29, 2021

DEPARTMENT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT

Division of Criminal Justice Information Systems

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

11C-4.010 Criminal Justice Crime Data Reporting

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The rule is created due to the implementation of the National Incident-Based Crime Reporting and Use-of-Force requirements.

SUMMARY: New rule due to federal mandate for law enforcement agencies to submit incident-based crime and use-of-force data to the Federal Bureau of Investigation.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 943.03(4), 943.05(2) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 943.05(2), 943.1702, 943.6872 FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW (IF NOT REQUESTED, THIS HEARING WILL NOT BE HELD):

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, April 21, 2022 at 10:00 a.m.

PLACE: Florida Department of Law Enforcement, Criminal Justice Information Services, 2331 Phillips Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32308.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Rachel Truxell at (850)410-7100, or racheltruxell@fdle.state.fl.us, or write to Florida Department of Law Enforcement, Criminal Justice Information Services, 2331 Phillips Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32308.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

11C-4.010 Criminal Justice Crime Data Reporting.

All state, county, and municipal law enforcement agencies shall submit to the Florida Department of Law Enforcement (FDLE) incident-based crime and use-of-force data. The form, general content, time, and manner of submission of such reports are set forth in the FDLE Information Exchange Package Documentation (IEPD) available at <http://www.flcjin.net/CJIS-Resources/Resources/FDLEIEPD.aspx>, FDLE Interface Control Document (ICD) available at <http://www.flcjin.net/CJIS-Resources/Resources/FDLE-ICD.aspx>, Florida Incident Based Reporting System (FIBRS) and Use-of-Force (UoF) data dictionaries available at <http://www.flcjin.net/CJIS-Resources/Resources/UCR-Resources/FIBRS-Reporting/FIBRS-and-UoF-Data-Dictionaries.aspx>, and the Federal Bureau of Investigation National Incident-Based Reporting System User Manual available at <https://www.fbi.gov/file-repository/ucr/ucr-2019-1-nibrs-user-manua-093020.pdf/view>. Rulemaking Authority 943.03(4), 943.05(2) FS. Law Implemented 943.05(2) FS, 943.1702 FS, 943.6872, FS. History—New

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
 Director Charles Schaeffer
 NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Governor and Cabinet
 DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: March 29, 2022
 DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: October 26, 2021

**DEPARTMENT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT
 Division of Criminal Justice Information Systems**

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
 11C-6.004 Procedures for Requesting Criminal History Records

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The amendments to the rule reflect the current section name and versions of forms.

SUMMARY: The rule change is requested to reflect changes to existing forms and section name.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal

for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 943.03(4), 943.053(3), 943.0542, 943.056 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 943.053(3), 943.0542, 943.056 FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW (IF NOT REQUESTED, THIS HEARING WILL NOT BE HELD):

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, April 21, 2022 at 10:00 a.m.

PLACE: Florida Department of Law Enforcement, Criminal Justice Information Services, 2331 Phillips Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32308.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Rachel Truxell at (850)410-7100, or racheltruxell@fdle.state.fl.us, or write to Florida Department of Law Enforcement, Criminal Justice Information Services, 2331 Phillips Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32308. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Rachel Truxell at (850)410-7100, or racheltruxell@fdle.state.fl.us, or write to Florida Department of Law Enforcement, Criminal Justice Information Services, 2331 Phillips Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32308.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

11C-6.004 Procedures for Requesting Criminal History Records.

(1) Requests for Florida criminal history records contained in the systems of the Florida Department of Law Enforcement are to be requested through electronic means as provided by the Department or directed to the following address:

Florida Department of Law Enforcement
 Division of Criminal Justice Information Services
Criminal History Services ~~User Services Bureau~~
 Post Office Box 1489
 Tallahassee, Florida 32302-1489.

In order for the Department to respond to requests for Florida criminal history information, the person or entity who wishes to review or secure such information shall provide to the Department the subject’s full name, race, sex, and date of birth or approximate age. If available, the social security number may be provided.

(2) – (3) No change.

(4) Entities applying to the Florida Department of Law Enforcement to be qualified to receive criminal history records under the National Child Protection Act of 1993, as amended, must first complete and submit the following documents to the Florida Department of Law Enforcement, in accordance with the instructions provided: VECHS Qualified Entity Application – Volunteer & Employee Criminal History System (NCPA 1; Rev. ~~June 2021~~ ~~May 2017~~, Eff. ~~August 2018~~, <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-09687>). Entities that are qualified through the Florida Department of Law Enforcement to receive criminal history records under the National Child Protection Act must submit fingerprints electronically for each person to the Florida Department of Law Enforcement for each request for a criminal history record check. Qualified entities that release to another qualified entity any criminal history record information received pursuant to the National Child Protection Act must complete and maintain the following document, in accordance with the instructions provided: VECHS Dissemination Log – Volunteer & Employee Criminal History System (NCPA 4, Rev. ~~June 2021~~ ~~May 2015~~, Eff. ~~September 2016~~, <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-07400>). These forms are incorporated by reference.

Rulemaking Authority 943.03(4), 943.053(3), 943.0542, 943.056 FS. Law Implemented 943.053(3), 943.0542, 943.056 FS. History—New 12-30-76, Amended 11-7-83, Formerly 11C-6.04, Amended 9-1-88, 4-1-93, 7-7-99, 8-22-00, 7-29-01, 12-3-03, 6-9-08, 6-3-10, 5-21-12, 3-13-13, 5-29-14, 9-4-16, 7-19-17, 8-15-18, _____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
Director Charles Schaeffer

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Governor and Cabinet

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: March 29, 2022

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: October 29, 2021

DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE

Property Tax Oversight Program

RULE NOS.:	RULE TITLES:
12D-7.004	Exemption for Certain Permanently and Totally Disabled Veterans and Surviving Spouses of Certain Veterans
12D-7.005	Exemption for Disabled Veterans Confined to Wheelchairs
12D-7.0143	Additional Homestead Exemption Up To \$50,000 for Persons 65 and Older Whose Household Income Does Not Exceed \$20,000 Per Year

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The purpose of the proposed amendment to Rules 12D-7.004 and 12D-7.005, F.A.C., is to remove references to the provisions of Rule 12D-8.0061,

F.A.C. The purpose of the proposed amendments to Rule 12D-7.0143, F.A.C., Additional Homestead Exemptions for Persons 65 and Older with Limited Household Income (proposed new title), is to reflect requirements for those aged 65 and older with limited household income to receive an additional homestead exemption. When in effect, this rule will reflect section 196.075, F.S., as amended by Chapter 2021-208, L.O.F.

SUMMARY: The proposed amendment to Rules 12D-7.004 and 12D-7.005, F.A.C., removes references to the provisions of Rule 12D-8.0061, F.A.C., proposed to be repealed.

The proposed amendments to Rule 12D-7.0143, F.A.C., reflect changes to section 196.075, F.S., by Chapter 2021- 208, L.O.F. These changes remove the requirement for persons age 65 and older with limited income who receive an additional homestead exemption to provide an annual statement of household income to the property appraiser, require the property appraiser to notify taxpayers of the annual household income limitation adjusted for the cost of living, and require persons receiving the additional exemption to notify the property appraiser by May 1 if the household income exceeds the limitation for that tax year. The proposed amendments provide that persons applying for the exemption must submit a completed Original Application for Homestead and Related Tax Exemption (Form DR-501) and a Household Income Sworn Statement and Return (Form DR-501SC) to the property appraiser by March 1. The proposed amendments also provide information on where the annual homestead exemption adjusted income limitation is made available and remove documents to be submitted to the property appraiser with the application that will be provided in Form DR-501SC, as amended.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: : 1) no requirement for a SERC was triggered under Section 120.541(1), F.S.; and, 2) based on past experiences with activities for providing the public tax information and rules of this nature, the adverse impact or regulatory cost, if any, do not exceed nor would exceed any one of the economic analysis criteria in a SERC, as set forth in Section 120.541(2)(a), F.S.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal

for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 195.027(1), 196.075(4)(d), (5) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 193.074, 196.075, 196.081, 196.091 FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW (IF NOT REQUESTED, THIS HEARING WILL NOT BE HELD):

DATE AND TIME: April 20, 2022, at 10:00 a.m.

PLACE: 2450 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Building 2, Room 1221, Tallahassee, Florida 32399.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Mike Cotton at (850)617-8870. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Mike Cotton, Property Tax Oversight Program, telephone 850-617-8870 or email DORPTO@floridarevenue.com.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

12D-7.004 Exemption for Certain Permanently and Totally Disabled Veterans and Surviving Spouses of Certain Veterans.

(1) through (5) No change.

(6) A surviving spouse is not entitled to the homestead assessment increase limitation on the homestead property unless the spouse's residence on the property is continuous and permanent, regardless of the potential applicability of a disabled or deceased veteran's exemption. Where the spouse transfers the exemption to a new homestead as provided in Section 196.081(3), F.S., the property must ~~shall~~ be assessed at just value as of January 1 of the year the property receives the transfer of the exempt amount from the previous homestead. ~~The real property shall be considered to first receive the exemption pursuant to subsection 12D-8.0061(1), F.A.C.~~

Rulemaking Authority 195.027(1) FS. Law Implemented 196.081 FS. History—New 10-12-76, Formerly 12D-7.04, Amended 12-27-94, 12-30-97, 12-31-98, 11-12-20, xx-xx-xx.

12D-7.005 Exemption for Disabled Veterans Confined to Wheelchairs.

(1) through (3) No change.

(4) The surviving spouse is not entitled to the homestead assessment increase limitation on the homestead property unless the spouse's residence on the property is continuous and permanent, regardless of the potential applicability of a disabled veteran's exemption. In such circumstances where the spouse remarries, as provided in Section 196.091(3), F.S., the property continues ~~shall continue~~ to qualify for the homestead assessment increase limitation. ~~Where the spouse sells or otherwise disposes of the property, it and any new homestead the spouse may establish shall be assessed pursuant to subsection 12D-8.0061(1), F.A.C.~~

Rulemaking Authority 195.027(1), ~~213.06(1)~~ FS. Law Implemented 196.091 FS. History—New 10-12-76, Formerly 12D-7.05, Amended 12-27-94, xx-xx-xx.

12D-7.0143 Additional Homestead Exemptions Exemption Up To \$50,000 for Persons 65 and Older with Limited Whose Household Income Does Not Exceed \$20,000 Per Year.

(1) The following procedures ~~shall~~ apply in counties and municipalities that have granted ~~an~~ additional homestead exemptions ~~exemption up to \$50,000~~ for persons 65 and older on January 1, whose household ~~adjusted gross~~ income for the prior year does not exceed \$20,000, adjusted annually on January 1, beginning January 1, 2001, by the percentage change in the average cost-of-living index. The annual adjusted income limitation for persons 65 and older is available on the Department's website at floridarevenue.com/property/Pages/DataPortal.aspx.

(2) A taxpayer applying for an ~~claiming the~~ additional exemption for the first time is required to submit an Original Application for Homestead and Related Tax Exemptions (Form DR-501) and a Household Income Sworn Statement and Return (Form DR-501SC) to the property appraiser by March 1 of the current tax year. Forms DR-501 and DR-501SC are incorporated by reference in Rule 12D-16.002, F.A.C. a sworn statement of adjusted gross income of the household (Form DR-501SC, Sworn Statement of Adjusted Gross Income of Household and Return, incorporated by reference in rule 12D-16.002, F.A.C.) to the property appraiser by March 1, comprising a confidential return of household income for the specified applicant and property. The sworn statement and return must be supported by copies of the following documents listed in Form DR-501SC required to be submitted for inspection by the property appraiser:±

(a) Federal income tax returns for the prior year for each member of the household, which shall include the federal income tax returns 1040, 1040A and 1040EZ, if any; and,

(b) Any request for an extension of time to file federal income tax returns; and,

~~(c) Any wage earnings statements for each member of the household, which shall include Forms W 2, RRB 1042S, SSA 1042S, 1099, 1099A, RRD 1099 and SSA 1099, if any.~~

~~(3) The Proof of age shall be prima facie established for persons 65 and older by submission of one of the following: certified copy of birth certificate; drivers license or Florida identification card; passport; life insurance policy in effect for more than two years; marriage certificate; Permanent Resident Card (formerly known as Alien Registration Card); certified school records; or certified census record. In the absence of one of these forms of identification, the property appraiser may rely on information submitted with the Form DR-501SC for appropriate proof of age.~~

~~(4) Supporting documentation is not required to be submitted with the sworn statement for renewal of the exemption, unless requested by the property appraiser.~~

~~(4)(5) The property appraiser may not grant or renew the exemption if the required documentation including what is requested by the property appraiser is not provided.~~

(5) After the property appraiser has granted the exemption, the property appraiser must annually notify the taxpayer of the adjusted income limitation. The taxpayer must notify the property appraiser by May 1, if the taxpayer's household income exceeds the adjusted income limitation. The property appraiser may use Form DR-500AR, Removal of Homestead Exemption(s) [front side of form]; Automatic Renewal for Homestead Exemption [back side of form], to exchange this information. Form DR-500AR is incorporated by reference in Rule 12D-16.002, F.A.C.

Rulemaking Authority 195.027(1), 196.075(4)(d), (5), ~~213.06(1)~~ FS. Law Implemented 193.074, 196.075, ~~213.05~~ FS. History—New 12-30-99, Amended 12-30-02, 11-1-12, xx-xx-xx.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
Mike Cotton

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Governor and Cabinet.

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: 03/29/2022

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: November 1, 2021.

DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE

Property Tax Oversight Program

RULE NOS.:	RULE TITLES:
12D-8.0061	Assessments; Homestead Property Assessments at Just Value
12D-8.0062	Assessments; Homestead; Limitations
12D-8.0063	Assessment of Changes, Additions, or Improvements to a Homestead
12D-8.0064	Assessments; Correcting Errors in Assessments of a Homestead

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The proposed repeal of Rules 12D-8.0061 and 12D-8.0063, F.A.C., is necessary to remove rule language that is obsolete or redundant of provisions of section 193.155(3)(a) and (4)(b), F.S.

The proposed amendment to Rules 12D-8.0062 and 12D-8.0064, F.A.C., is necessary to remove references to rules that are proposed to be repealed.

SUMMARY: The proposed repeal of Rule 12D-8.0061, F.A.C., removes an unnecessary rule that is redundant of section 193.155(3)(a), F.S., or that has become obsolete.

The proposed amendment to Rule 12D-8.0062, F.A.C., removes reference to Rules 12D-8.0061 and Rule 12D- 8.0063, F.A.C., proposed for repeal, and removes an unnecessary reference to Rule 12D-8.0064, F.A.C.

The proposed repeal to Rule 12D-8.0063, F.A.C., removes provisions that are redundant of section 193.155(4)(b), F.S., or that have become obsolete.

The proposed amendment to Rule 12D-8.0064, F.A.C., removes references to a rule proposed for repeal, Rule 12D-8.0063, F.A.C.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: 1) no requirement for a SERC was triggered under Section 120.541(1), F.S.; and, 2) based on past experiences with activities for providing the public tax information and rules of this nature, the adverse impact or regulatory cost, if any, do not exceed nor would exceed any one of the economic analysis criteria in a SERC, as set forth in Section 120.541(2)(a), F.S.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 195.027(1) FS.
 LAW IMPLEMENTED: 192.042, 193.011, 193.023, 193.155, 193.1551, 196.011, 196.161 FS.
 IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW (IF NOT REQUESTED, THIS HEARING WILL NOT BE HELD):
 DATE AND TIME: April 20, 2022, at 10:00 a.m.
 PLACE: 2450 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Building 2, Room 1221, Tallahassee, Florida 32399.
 Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Mike Cotton at (850)617-8870. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).
 THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Mike Cotton, Property Tax Oversight Program, telephone (850)617-8870 or email DORPTO@FloridaRevenue.com.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

12D-8.0061 Assessments; Homestead Property Assessments at Just Value.
 Rulemaking Authority 195.027(1), ~~213.06(1)~~ FS. Law Implemented 193.011, 193.023, 193.155, ~~213.05~~ FS. History—New 12-27-94, Amended 10-2-07, 11-1-12, Repealed xx-xx-xx.

12D-8.0062 Assessments; Homestead; Limitations.
 (1) This rule governs ~~shall govern~~ the determination of the assessed value of property subject to the homestead assessment limitation under Article VII, Section 4(d), Florida Constitution and Section 193.155, F.S., except as it relates provided in Rules 12D-8.0061, 12D-8.0063 and 12D-8.0064, F.A.C., relating to changes, additions or improvements, changes of ownership, and corrections, and transfers of homestead assessment limitation difference (“portability”).
 (2) through (7) No change.
 Rulemaking Authority 195.027(1), ~~213.06(1)~~ FS. Law Implemented 193.011, 193.023, 193.155, 196.031, ~~213.05~~ FS. History—New 10-4-95, Amended xx-xx-xx.

12D-8.0063 Assessment of Changes, Additions, or Improvements to a Homestead.
 Rulemaking Authority 195.027(1), ~~213.06(1)~~ FS. Law Implemented 192.042, 193.011, 193.023, 193.155, 193.1551, ~~213.05~~ FS. History—New 12-27-94, Amended 12-25-96, 1-16-06, 11-20-07, Repealed xx-xx-xx.

12D-8.0064 Assessments; Correcting Errors in Assessments of a Homestead.

(1) This rule applies ~~shall apply~~ where any change, addition, or improvement is not considered in the assessment of a property as of the first January 1 after it is substantially completed. The property appraiser must ~~shall~~ determine the just value for such change, addition, or improvement ~~as provided in Rule 12D-8.0063, F.A.C., and adjust the assessment for the year following the substantial completion of the change, addition, or improvement, as if the assessment had been correctly made as provided in subsection 12D-8.0063(1), F.A.C.~~ The property appraiser must ~~shall~~ adjust the assessed value of the homestead property for all subsequent years.
 (2) through (3) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 195.027(1), ~~213.06(1)~~ FS. Law Implemented 193.011, 193.023, 193.155, 196.011, 196.161 FS. History—New 12-27-94, Amended 12-28-95, 9-19-17, xx-xx-xx.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE: Mike Cotton.
 NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Governor and Cabinet.
 DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD:
 DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: November 1, 2021.

**DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE
 Property Tax Oversight Program**

RULE NOS.: RULE TITLES:
 12D-9.015 Petition; Form and Filing Fee
 12D-9.038 Public Notice of Findings and Results of Value Adjustment Board

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The purpose of the amendment to Rule 12D-9.015, F.A.C., is to incorporate the provisions of section 194.011(3) F.S., as amended by section 1, Chapter 2021-209, L.O.F.
 The purpose of the amendments to Rule 12D-9.038, F.A.C., is to align the rule with section 194.037, F.S., as amended by section 19, Chapter 2021-17, L.O.F.

SUMMARY: The proposed amendments to Rule 12D-9.015, F.A.C., allow condominium associations, cooperative associations, and homeowners’ associations to file a single joint petition on behalf of its member unit owners with the value adjustment board.
 The proposed amendments to Rule 12D-9.038, F.A.C., allow the value adjustment board clerk to publish notices of disclosure of tax impact as an Internet-only publication on the newspaper’s website as provided in Chapter 50, F.S.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: 1) no requirement for a SERC was triggered under Section 120.541(1), F.S.; and, 2) based on past experiences with activities for providing the public tax information and rules of this nature, the adverse impact or regulatory cost, if any, do not exceed nor would exceed any one of the economic analysis criteria in a SERC, as set forth in Section 120.541(2)(a), F.S.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 194.011(5), 194.034(1), 195.027(1) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 193.155, 194.011, 194.013, 194.032, 194.034, 194.036, 194.037, 195.022, 196.151, 197.2425 FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW (IF NOT REQUESTED, THIS HEARING WILL NOT BE HELD):

DATE AND TIME: April 20, 2022, at 10:00 a.m.

PLACE: 2450 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Building 2, Room 1221, Tallahassee, Florida 32399.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Mike Cotton at (850)617-8870. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Mike Cotton, Property Tax Oversight Program, telephone (850)617-8870 or email DORPTO@floridarevenue.com.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

12D-9.015 Petition; Form and Filing Fee.

(1) through (6) No change.

(7) Filing Fees. By resolution of the value adjustment board, a petition ~~must~~ shall be accompanied by a filing fee to be paid to the board clerk in an amount determined by the board not to exceed \$15 for each separate parcel of property, real or

personal covered by the petition and subject to appeal. The resolution may include arrangements for petitioners to pay filing fees by credit card.

(a) Other than fees required for late filed applications under Sections 193.155(8)(j) and 196.011(8), F.S., only a single filing fee ~~may~~ shall be charged to any particular parcel of real property or tangible personal property account, despite the existence of multiple issues or hearings pertaining to such units, parcels, or accounts.

(b) No change.

(c) For single joint petitions filed pursuant to Section 194.011(3)(e), (f), or (g), F.S., a single filing fee ~~is to~~ shall be charged. Such fee ~~must~~ shall be calculated as the cost of the time required for the special magistrate ~~to hear~~ in hearing the joint petition and ~~may~~ shall not exceed \$5 per unit, parcel, or account, ~~for each additional parcel or account included in the petition~~, in addition to any filing fee for the petition. Said fee is to be proportionately paid by affected property owners.

(d) through (e) No change.

(8) An owner of contiguous, undeveloped parcels may file a single joint petition if the property appraiser determines such parcels are substantially similar in nature. A condominium association, cooperative association, or any homeowners' association as defined in Section 723.075, F.S., with approval of its board of administration or directors, may file with the value adjustment board a single joint petition on behalf of any association members who own units or parcels of property which the property appraiser determines are substantially similar with respect to location, proximity to amenities, number of rooms, living area, and condition. An owner of multiple tangible personal property accounts may file a single joint petition if the property appraiser determines that the tangible personal property accounts are substantially similar in nature. The property appraiser ~~must~~ shall provide the petitioner with such determination upon request by the petitioner. The petitioner must obtain the determination from the property appraiser prior to filing the petition and must file the determination provided and completed by the property appraiser with the petition. An incorporated attached list of units, parcels, or accounts by parcel number or account number, with an indication on the petition form showing a joint petition, ~~is~~ shall be sufficient to signify a joint petition.

(9) Persons Authorized to Sign and File Petitions. The following persons may sign and file petitions with the value adjustment board.

(a) through (b) No change.

(c) A compensated person, who is not an employee of the taxpayer or of an affiliated entity and who is not acting as a licensed or certified professional listed in paragraph 12D-9.018(3)(a), F.A.C., may sign and file a petition on the taxpayer's behalf if the taxpayer has authorized such person by

power of attorney. If the petition is not signed by the taxpayer, such person must provide a copy of the power of attorney to the board clerk at the time the petition is filed. This power of attorney is valid only for representing a single taxpayer in a single assessment year, and must identify the units, parcels, or accounts for which the person is authorized to represent the taxpayer and must conform to the requirements of Chapter 709, Part II, F.S. A taxpayer may use a Department of Revenue form to grant the power of attorney or may use a different form provided it meets the requirements of Chapter 709, Part II, and Section 194.034(1), F.S. The Department has adopted Form DR-486POA, Power of Attorney for Representation Before the Value Adjustment Board, which is incorporated by reference in Rule 12D-16.002, F.A.C., as a form available to taxpayers for granting the power of attorney.

(d) An uncompensated person, who has a taxpayer’s signed written authorization to represent the taxpayer, is authorized to sign and file a petition on the taxpayer’s behalf if, at the time the petition is filed, such person provides a copy of the taxpayer’s written authorization to the board clerk with the petition or the taxpayer’s signed written authorization is contained on the petition form. This written authorization is valid only for representing a single taxpayer in a single assessment year and must identify the units, parcels, or accounts for which the person is authorized to represent the taxpayer. A taxpayer may use a Department of Revenue form to grant the authorization in writing or may use a different form provided it meets the requirements of Section 194.034(1), F.S. The Department has adopted Form DR-486A, Written Authorization for Representation Before the Value Adjustment Board, which is incorporated by reference in Rule 12D-16.002, F.A.C., as a form available to taxpayers for granting the written authorization.

(10) through (18) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 194.011(5), 194.034(1), 195.027(1), ~~213.06(4)~~ FS. Law Implemented 193.155, 194.011, 194.013, 194.032, 194.034, 194.036, 195.022, 196.151, 197.2425 FS. History—New 3-30-10, Amended 11-1-12, 6-14-16, 3-13-17, 9-19-17, xx-xx-xx.

12D-9.038 Public Notice of Findings and Results of Value Adjustment Board.

(1) No change.

(2) If published in the print edition of a newspaper, the size of the notice shall be at least a quarter page size advertisement of a standard or tabloid size newspaper, the headline must be set in a type no smaller than 18 point, and the notice must be published in a part of the paper where legal notices and classified advertisements are not published. The newspaper notice must ~~shall~~ include all of the above information and no change shall be made in the format or content without department approval. ~~The notice shall be~~

~~published in a part of the paper where legal notices and classified ads are not published.~~

(3) The notice of the findings and results of the value adjustment board shall be published as provided by Chapter 50, F.S. in a newspaper of paid general circulation within the county. It shall be the specific intent of the publication of notice to reach the largest segment of the total county population. ~~Any newspaper of less than general circulation in the county shall not be considered for publication except to supplement notices published in a paper of general circulation.~~

(4) The headline of the notice ~~shall be set in a type no smaller than 18 point and~~ shall read “TAX IMPACT OF VALUE ADJUSTMENT BOARD.”

(5) No change.

(6) Copies of the forms incorporated in Rule 12D-16.002, F.A.C., may be obtained from the Department’s website at floridarevenue.com/property/forms.

Rulemaking Authority 194.011(5), 194.034(1), 195.027(1), ~~213.06(4)~~ FS. Law Implemented 194.032, 194.034, 194.037, ~~213.05~~ FS. History—New 3-30-10, Amended xx-xx-xx.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:

Mike Cotton

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Governor and Cabinet.

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: March 29, 2022.

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: November 1, 2021.

DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE

Property Tax Oversight Program

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

12D-16.002 Index to Forms

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The purpose of the proposed amendments to Rule 12D-16.002, F.A.C., is to incorporate, by reference amended Forms DR-486, DR-487, DR-500AR, DR-501SC, and DR-534. The repeal of obsolete Form DR-413 to incorporate 2021 legislative changes.

SUMMARY: The proposed amendments to Rule 12D-16.002, F.A.C., adopt, by reference, 2021 law changes to the following forms:

Repeal Form DR-413, Affidavit of Proof of Publication. This repeal removes the form rendered obsolete by the proof of publication provided in sections 50.041 and 50.051, F.S., effective January 1, 2022, as amended by sections 5-6, Chapter 2021-17, L.O.F.

Amend Form DR-486, Petition to the Value Adjustment Board – Request for Hearing. Section 1, Chapter 2021-209, L.O.F.; amends section 194.011(3), F.S., to add the word “units” to describe types of property for which condominium, cooperative or homeowners’ associations can file single joint petitions with

the value adjustment board on behalf of association members who do not opt out of the petition.

Amend Form DR-487, Certification of Compliance. Section 21 of Chapter 2021-17, L.O.F., amends section 200.065, F.S., effective January 1, 2022, to allow for publishing an advertisement on a newspaper’s website as provided in Chapter 50, F.S. Sections 5 and 6 of the law revises the uniform affidavit to be used when providing proof of publication of required advertisements and provides that a copy of the entire webpage for internet publications is to be provided. The requirement for school districts to submit a copy of Department of Education Forms ESE-139 (obsolete) and ESE-524A (needed information is provided on ESE-524) is removed.

Amend Form DR-500AR, Removal of Homestead Exemption(s) [front side of form]; Automatic Renewal for Homestead Exemption [back side of form]. Section 1, Chapter 2021-208, L.O.F., amends section 196.075(5), F.S. The amendments add the annual household income limitation for persons age 65 and older to qualify for an additional homestead exemption to the form, and adds provisions to allow a person receiving the household exemption to notify the property appraiser by May 1 if the household income exceeds the limitation.

Amend Form DR-501SC, Adjusted Gross Household Income Sworn Statement and Return. Section 1, Chapter 2021- 208, L.O.F., amends section 196.075, F.S. The proposed amendments remove the annual household income submission requirement for limited income persons age 65 and older who receive an additional homestead exemption, add information about where the annual income limitations are available on the Department’s website, add acceptable forms of documentation to establish an applicant’s age, and update the signatory requirements for persons to execute this sworn statement of household income.

Amend Form DR-534, Application for Installment Payment of Property Taxes. Section 13, Chapter 2021-31, L.O.F., amends section 197.222(1)(a), F.S. The proposed amendments require tax collectors to accept a late payment of the first installment for property tax through July 31 and to eliminate the 5% late payment and loss of discount penalty. In addition, the format of the information provided in the form is modified.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the

statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: 1) no requirement for a SERC was triggered under Section 120.541(1), F.S.; and, 2) based on past experiences with activities for providing the public tax information and rules of this nature, the adverse impact or regulatory cost, if any, do not exceed nor would exceed any one of the economic analysis criteria in a SERC, as set forth in Section 120.541(2)(a), F.S. Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 195.002(2), 195.027(1) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 92.525, 95.18, 136.03, 192.001(18), 192.0105, 193.052, 193.077, 193.085, 193.092, 193.114, 193.122, 193.155, 193.1554, 193.1555, 193.1556, 193.461, 193.501, 193.503, 193.625, 193.703, 194.011, 194.032, 194.034, 194.035, 194.037, 195.002, 195.022, 195.087, 196.011, 196.015, 196.031, 196.075, 196.095, 196.101, 196.121, 196.141, 196.151, 196.173, 196.183, 196.193, 196.1961, 196.1983, 196.1995, 196.202, 196.24, 196.26, 197.182, 197.222, 197.2423, 197.2425, 197.318, 197.3632, 197.3635, 197.414, 197.432, 197.472, 197.502, 197.512, 197.552, 200.065, 200.069, 218.12, 218.125, 218.131, 218.66, 218.67 FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW(IF NOT REQUESTED, THIS HEARING WILL NOT BE HELD):

DATE AND TIME: April 20, 2022, at 10:00 a.m.

PLACE: 2450 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Building 2, Room 1221, Tallahassee, Florida 32399.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Mike Cotton at (850)617-8870. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Mike Cotton, Property Tax Oversight Program, telephone (850)617-8870 or email DORPTO@FloridaRevenue.com.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

12D-16.002 Index to Forms.

(1) The following paragraphs list the forms adopted by the Department of Revenue. A copy of these forms may be obtained from the Department’s website at

floridarevenue.com/property/forms
<http://floridarevenue.com/property/>, or by writing to: Property Tax Oversight Program, Department of Revenue, Post Office Box 3000, Tallahassee, Florida 32315-3000. The Department of Revenue adopts, and incorporates by reference in this rule, the following forms and instructions:

	Form Num ber	Form Title	Effective Date
(2)	throu	No Change.	
(10)			
(11)	DR- 413	Affidavit of Proof of Publication (n. 2/91)2/91	
(12) through (25)		Renumbered (11) through (24) No Change.	
(11)			
(25)			
(26)	DR- 486	Petition to The Value Adjustment Board Request for Hearing (r. xx/xx 04/18)	04/18
(a)		https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-09241	
(b)		throu No Change.	
(g)	DR- 487	Certification of Compliance (r. xx/xx) (#xx/xx 5/11)	11/12
		https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01779	
(h)		No Change.	
(27) through (36)		Renumbered (26) through (35) No Change.	
(36)	DR- 500A	Removal of Homestead Exemption(s) [front side of form]; Automatic Renewal for Homestead Exemption [back side of form] (r. 01/22 11/12)	11/12
		https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01791	
(38) through (39)		Renumbered (37) through (38) No Change.	
(a) through (g)		No Change.	
(h)	DR- 501S	Adjusted Gross Household Income Sworn Statement and Return (r. 01/22 11/12)	11/12
		https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01799	
(i)		No change.	
(40) through (52)		Renumbered (39) through (51) No Change.	
(a)		No change.	
(b)	DR- 534	Application for Installment Payment of Property Taxes (r. xx/xx 4/16)	4/16

<https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-06521>

(53) through (61) Renumbered (52) through (60) No Change.
 Rulemaking Authority 195.027(1), 196.075(4)(d), (5) FS. Law Implemented 92.525, 95.18, 136.03, 192.001(18), 192.0105, 193.052, 193.077, 193.085, 193.092, 193.114, 193.122, 193.155, 193.1554, 193.1555, 193.1556, 193.461, 193.501, 193.503, 193.625, 193.703, 194.011, 194.032, 194.034, 194.035, 194.037, 195.002, 195.022, 195.087, 196.011, 196.015, 196.031, 196.075, 196.095, 196.101, 196.121, 196.141, 196.151, 196.173, 196.183, 196.193, 196.1961, 196.1983, 196.1995, 196.202, 196.24, 196.26, 197.182, 197.222, 197.2423, 197.2425, 197.318, 197.3632, 197.3635, 197.414, 197.432, 197.472, 197.502, 197.512, 197.552, 200.065, 200.069, 218.12, 218.125, 218.131, 218.66, 218.67 FS. History—New 10-12-76, Amended 4-11-80, 9-17-80, 5-17-81, 1-18-82, 4-29-82, Formerly 12D-16.02, Amended 12-26-88, 1-9-92, 12-10-92, 1-11-94, 12-27-94, 12-28-95, 12-25-96, 12-30-97, 12-31-98, 2-3-00, 1-9-01, 12-27-01, 1-20-03, 1-26-04, 12-30-04, 1-16-06, 10-2-07, 3-30-10, 11-1-12, 9-10-15, 4-5-16, 6-14-16, 1-9-17, 9-19-17, 1-17-18, 4-10-18, 9-17-18, 7-9-19, 12-7-20, 10-26-21, xx-xx-xx.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
 Mike Cotton.

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Governor and Cabinet.

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: 03/29/2022

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: November 1, 2021.

DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE

Property Tax Oversight Program

RULE NOS.:	RULE TITLES:
12D-17.002	Definitions
12D-17.003	Truth in Millage ("TRIM") Compliance
12D-17.004	Taxing Authority's Certification of Compliance; Notification by Department
12D-17.006	Notification of Noncompliance; Withholding and Escrow of State Revenue Sharing Funds

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The purpose of the proposed amendments to Rules 12D-17.002, 17.003, 17.004, and 17.006, F.A.C., is to incorporate the provisions of section 21, Chapter 2021-17, L.O.F., effective January 1, 2022.

SUMMARY: The proposed amendments to Rules 12D-17.002, 17.003, 17.004, and 17.006, F.A.C., align the rules with the statutory provisions for Internet-only publication of notices and advertisements by local taxing authorities provided in Chapter 50, F.S., and section 200.065, F.S., as amended. In addition, the proposed amendments to Rule 12D-17.004, F.A.C., remove the requirement for school districts to submit a copy of Department of Education Forms ESE-139 and ESE-524A.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: 1) no requirement for a SERC was triggered under Section 120.541(1), F.S.; and, 2) based on past experiences with activities for providing the public tax information and rules of this nature, the adverse impact or regulatory cost, if any, do not exceed nor would exceed any one of the economic analysis criteria in a SERC, as set forth in Section 120.541(2)(a), F.S.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 195.027(1), 218.26 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 129.03, 195.002, 200.001, 200.065, 200.068, 218.21, 218.23, 218.63, FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW (IF NOT REQUESTED, THIS HEARING WILL NOT BE HELD):

DATE AND TIME: April 20, 2022, at 10:00 a.m.

PLACE: 2450 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Building 2, Room 1221, Tallahassee, Florida 32399.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Mike Cotton at (850)617-8870. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Mike Cotton, Property Tax Oversight Program, telephone 850-617-8870 or email DORPTO@floridarevenue.com.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

12D-17.002 Definitions.

- (1) No Change.
- (2) In addition, the following definitions shall apply:
 - (a) through (i) No Change.

(j) "Proof of publication" means proof, provided by a newspaper in the form provided in sections 50.041 and 50.051, F.S., in a manner described in Chapter 50, F.S., showing the

dates that the described information or notice was published in the newspaper as described.

- (k) through (r) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 195.027(1), ~~213.06(1)~~, 218.26(1) FS. Law Implemented 195.002, 200.001(8), 200.065, 200.068, ~~213.05~~, 218.21, 218.23, 218.63 FS. History—New 6-20-91, Amended 12-27-94, 12-25-96, ~~xx-xx-xx~~.

12D-17.003 Truth in Millage ("TRIM") Compliance.

- (1) through (2) No Change.

(3) A taxing authority other than a school district must shall:

- (a) through (c) No Change.

(d) Advertise whenever possible, in a newspaper published in the county at least weekly unless the only newspaper in the county is published less than weekly of general circulation in the county or in a geographically limited insert of the newspaper if the insert is published at least twice weekly twice each week and the circulation of such insert includes the geographic boundaries of the taxing authority. Instead In lieu of the published notice, the taxing authority may send by mail to each elector residing in the jurisdiction of the taxing authority, in the form provided in Section 200.065(3), F.S., notice of its intent to adopt a final millage and budget. The advertisement must appear within 15 days of the hearing adopting the tentative millage and budget. The form generally provides that the notice must consist of a notice of tax increase or notice of proposed tax increase advertisement or notice of budget hearing advertisement and an adjacent budget summary advertisement. If published in the print edition of the newspaper as provided in Section 200.065(3), F.S., the hearing advertisement must not be placed in the legal notices or classified advertisements section of the newspaper. Otherwise, the advertisement must be published as provided in Chapter 50, F.S.

(e) Hold the final budget hearing on or after 2 days and within 5 days from the day the advertisements are first published, scheduled as required by Section 200.065(2)(e)2., F.S. In the event that this hearing is rescheduled or recessed the taxing authority must shall publish a notice of the rescheduled date of the hearing as required by Section 200.065(2)(e)2., F.S. If published in the print edition of the newspaper as As provided in by Section 200.065(3), F.S., the recessed hearing advertisement must shall not be placed in the legal notices or classified advertisements advertising-section of the newspaper. Otherwise, the advertisement must be published as provided in Chapter 50, F.S.

- (f) through (h) No change.

(4) A school district must shall:

- (a) through (b) No change.

(c) Advertise whenever possible, the tentative millage and budget hearing in a newspaper of general circulation in the county published at least weekly unless the only newspaper in

the county is published less than weekly or in a geographically limited insert of the newspaper if the insert is published at least twice weekly ~~twice each week~~ and the circulation of such insert includes the geographic boundaries of the taxing authority. Instead ~~In lieu~~ of the published notice, the taxing authority may send by mail to each elector residing in the jurisdiction of the taxing authority, in the form provided in Section 200.065(3), F.S., within 29 days after the certification date notice of its intent to tentatively adopt a millage and budget. The form generally provides that the notice must consist of a notice of proposed tax increase advertisement or notice of budget hearing advertisement and an adjacent budget summary advertisement as provided in Section 200.065(3), F.S. If published in the print edition of the newspaper as provided in Section 200.065(3), F.S., the advertisement must not be placed in the legal notices or classified advertisements section of the newspaper. The school district must ~~shall~~ also publish a Notice of Tax for School Capital Outlay advertisement, as required by Section 200.065(10)(a) ~~200.065(9)~~, F.S., if applicable. Otherwise, the advertisement must be published as provided in Chapter 50, F.S.

(d) through (e) No change.

(f) Hold a public hearing on the final millage rate and budget on or after 10 days after the mailing and within 80 days of the certification date, scheduled as required by Section 200.065(2)(e)2., F.S. In the event that this hearing is rescheduled or recessed, the taxing authority must ~~shall~~ publish a notice of the rescheduled date of the hearing as required by Section 200.065(2)(e)2., F.S. If published in the print edition of the newspaper, as ~~As~~ provided by Section 200.065(3), F.S., the recessed hearing advertisement must ~~shall~~ not be placed in the legal notices or classified advertisements section of the newspaper.

(g) through (i) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 195.027(1)-~~213.06(1)~~, 218.26(1) FS. Law Implemented 129.03, 195.002, 200.065, 200.068, ~~213.05~~, 218.21, 218.23, 218.63 FS. History—New 6-20-91, Amended 1-11-94, 4-18-94, 12-27-94, 12-25-96, 12-31-98, ~~xx-xx-xx~~.

12D-17.004 Taxing Authority’s Certification of Compliance; Notification by Department.

(1) No change.

(2)(a) For taxing authorities other than school districts, the certification of compliance must ~~shall~~ be made by filing the following items with the Department:

1. A copy of the Certification of Taxable Value, Form DR-420.
2. A copy of the ordinance or resolution adopting the millage rate.
3. A copy of the ordinance or resolution adopting the budget.

4. The entire page from the print edition of the newspaper or the entire webpage from an Internet-only publication, containing the final budget hearing advertisement, which is the notice of proposed tax increase advertisement required by Sections 200.065(2)(d) and (3)(a), F.S., or the notice of budget hearing advertisement required by Sections 200.065(2)(d) and (3)(b), F.S., whichever is appropriate, and which is required to be adjacent to the budget summary advertisement. For multicounty taxing authorities, the entire page from the newspaper or the entire webpage from an Internet-only publication, containing the notice of proposed tax increase advertisement or notice of tax increase advertisement required by Sections 200.065(2)(d), (3)(a), (3)(g) and (9), F.S., or the notice of budget hearing advertisement required by Sections 200.065(2)(d), (3)(b), (3)(e) and (8), F.S., and which is required to be adjacent to the budget summary advertisement.

5. The entire page from the print edition of the newspaper or the entire webpage from an Internet-only publication, containing the budget summary advertisement required by Sections 200.065(3)(l) and 129.03(3)(b), F.S., adjacent to the advertisement required by paragraph 4. of this rule subsection above.

6. No change.

7. For counties only, a copy of the Notice of Tax Impact of the Value Adjustment Board advertisement described in Section 194.037, F.S., and Rule 12D-9.038, F.A.C. (the entire page from the print edition of the newspaper or the entire webpage from an Internet-only publication).

8. through 15. No change.

The forms listed above are incorporated by reference in Rule 12D-16.002, F.A.C.

(b) For school districts, the certification of compliance must ~~shall~~ be made by filing the following items with the Department:

1. A copy of the Certification of Taxable Value, Form DR-420S.
2. A copy of Department of Education Form ESE-524.
- ~~3. A copy of Page 1 of the District Summary Page, Department of Education Form ESE-139.~~

~~3.4.~~ The entire page from the print edition of the newspaper or the entire webpage from an Internet-only publication containing the tentative budget hearing advertisement, which is the notice of proposed tax increase advertisement required by Sections 200.065(2)(f) and (3)(c) or (3)(d), F.S., or the notice of budget hearing advertisement required by Sections 200.065(2)(f) and (3)(e), F.S., whichever is appropriate, and which is required to be adjacent to the budget summary advertisement ~~(the entire page from the newspaper).~~

~~4.5.~~ Proof of publication from the newspaper of the tentative budget hearing advertisement.

5. The entire page from the print edition of the newspaper or the entire webpage from an Internet-only publication containing the budget summary advertisement, required by Sections 200.065(3)(l) and 129.03(3)(b), F.S., adjacent to the advertisement required by sub-paragraph 4.

~~6. The budget summary advertisement required by Sections 200.065(3)(l) and 129.03(3)(b), F.S., adjacent to the advertisement required by paragraph 4., of this rule subsection, above (the entire page from the newspaper).~~

~~6.7.~~ No change.

7.8. The entire page from the print edition of the newspaper or the entire webpage from an Internet-only publication containing the Notice of Tax for School Capital Outlay advertisement, required by Section 200.069(10)(a), F.S. (the entire page from the newspaper).

9. through 11. Renumbered 8. through 10. No change.

~~12. A copy of Department of Education Form ESE 524A, Critical Needs Millage Resolution, if used.~~

11.13. The entire page from the print edition of the newspaper or the entire webpage from an Internet-only publication containing an Amended Notice of Tax for School Capital Outlay advertisement, required by Section 200.065(10)(b), F.S. (the entire page from the newspaper).

14. through 16. Renumbered 12. through 13. No change.

The forms listed above are incorporated by reference in Rule 12D-16.002, F.A.C.

(3) through (4) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 195.027(1), ~~213.06(1)~~, 218.26(1) FS. Law Implemented 195.002, 200.001, 200.065, 200.068, ~~213.05~~, 218.21, 218.23, 218.63 FS. History—New 6-20-91, Amended 12-25-96, 12-31-98, 11-1-12, xx-xx-xx.

12D-17.006 Notification of Noncompliance; Withholding and Escrow of State Revenue Sharing Funds.

(1) No change.

(2)(a) through (b) No change.

(c) The Department must ~~shall~~ notify the taxing authority that it must ~~shall~~ be required to file a new certification after completion of the readvertisement and the reholding of the hearing(s), containing the following items:

1. Copy of advertisements (entire page from the print edition of a newspaper or the entire webpage of an Internet-only publication).

2. through 6. No change.

(d) through (g) No change.

(3) through (6) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 195.027(1), ~~213.06(1)~~, 218.26(1) FS. Law Implemented 195.002, 200.001, 200.065, 200.068, ~~213.05~~, 218.21, 218.23, 218.63 FS. History—New 6-20-91, Amended 12-25-96, 11-1-12, xx-xx-xx.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
Mike Cotton.

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Governor and Cabinet.

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: 03/29/2022

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: November 1, 2021.

DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE

Property Tax Oversight Program

RULE NOS.: RULE TITLES:
12D-18.003 Non-Ad Valorem Assessments; Method for Election to Use Section 197.3632, Florida Statutes

12D-18.005 Adoption of Non-Ad Valorem Assessment Roll

12D-18.011 Incorporation of Forms

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The purpose of the proposed amendment to Rules 12D-18.003 and 12D-18.005, F.A.C., is to align the rule with amendments to Chapter 50, F.S., by Chapter 2021-17, L.O.F., effective January 1, 2022.

The purpose of repealing Rule 12D-18.011, F.A.C., is to remove the duplication of the incorporation of forms that are incorporated by reference in Rule 12D-16.002, F.A.C.

SUMMARY: The proposed amendment to Rule 12D-18.003, F.A.C., allows a local government to publish its notice of intent to use the uniform method of collection for collecting non-ad valorem assessments on a newspaper’s website.

The proposed amendment to Rule 12D-18.005, F.A.C., allows a local government to publish its notice of intent to adopt non-ad valorem assessments levied for the first time on a newspaper’s website.

The proposed repeal of Rule 12D-18.011, F.A.C., removes the duplication of incorporated forms.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: 1) no requirement for a SERC was triggered under Section 120.541(1), F.S.; and, 2) based on past experiences with activities for providing the public tax information and rules of this nature, the adverse impact or regulatory cost, if any, do not

exceed nor would exceed any one of the economic analysis criteria in a SERC, as set forth in Section 120.541(2)(a), F.S. Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 195.027(1), 197.3632(11), 197.3635 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 125.011, 163.08, 197.322, 197.363, 197.3631, 197.3632, 197.3635 FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW(IF NOT REQUESTED, THIS HEARING WILL NOT BE HELD):

DATE AND TIME: April 20, 2022, at 10:00 a.m.

PLACE: 2450 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Building 2, Room 1221, Tallahassee, Florida 32399.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Mike Cotton at (850)617-8870. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Mike Cotton, Property Tax Oversight Program, telephone 850-617-8870 or email DORPTO@floridarevenue.com.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

12D-18.003 Non-Ad Valorem Assessments; Method for Election to Use Section 197.3632, Florida Statutes.

(1) By complying with the provisions of this rule section, a local government may elect to use the ad valorem method of collection for any non-ad valorem assessments, including special assessments, which may have been in existence prior to the election to use the uniform method. A local government which is authorized to impose a non-ad valorem assessment and which elects to use the uniform method of collecting such assessment authorized in Section 197.3632, F.S., must shall satisfy the requirements in this rule section.

(a) No change.

(b) The local government must shall publish notice of its intent to use the uniform method for collecting such assessment as provided in Chapter 50, F.S., whenever possible, weekly in a newspaper advertisement of general circulation within each county contained in the boundaries of the local government, for four consecutive weeks preceding a public hearing to adopt a resolution of its intent to use the uniform method of collection.

This period ~~is shall~~ be computed as follows:- The four week period is weeks shall be the four weeks immediately preceding the date of the hearing. Each week ~~is shall~~ be comprised of the immediately preceding seven days. One such notice must shall appear in the newspaper during each one of these four weeks.

(c) No change.

(2) No change.

(3) The local government must send the resolution to the property appraiser, tax collector and the department by January 10 or, if the property appraiser, tax collector, and local government agree, by March 10. The postmark date shall be considered the date sent. The local government must shall include with the resolution the following:

(a) No change.

(b) A copy of newspaper advertisement (entire page from the print edition newspaper or, for advertisements published online only, the entire webpage publishing the advertisements from the newspaper's website).

(c) A ~~certification or~~ proof of publication showing the dates of publication in the form described in sections 50.041 and 50.51, F.S. on Form DR-413.

(4) through (6) No change

Rulemaking Authority 195.027(1), 197.3632(11), 197.3635, FS. Law Implemented 197.322, 197.363, 197.3631, 197.3632, 197.3635, ~~213.05~~ FS. History—New 2-21-91, Amended 10-30-91, ~~xx-xx-xx~~.

12D-18.005 Adoption of Non-Ad Valorem Assessment Roll.

(1) No change.

(2) A local government must shall notify persons subject to the assessment of the public hearing in the following manner:

(a) No change.

(b) At least 20 days prior to the date of the public hearing, the local government must shall publish notice as provided in Chapter 50, F.S., whenever possible, in a newspaper generally circulated within each county contained in the boundaries of the local government. This published notice must shall include at least the following information:

1. The name of the local governing board,

2. The geographic depiction of the property subject to the assessment,

3. The proposed schedule of the assessment,

4. The fact that the assessment will be collected by the tax collector; and,

5. A statement that all affected property owners have the right to appear at the public hearing and the right to file written objections with the local governing board within 20 days of the publication of the notice.

In the event there is no one such newspaper the local government must shall use enough newspapers to accomplish this publication requirement.

(3) through (4) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 195.027(1), 197.3632(11), 197.3635, ~~213.06(4)~~
 FS. Law Implemented 125.011, 163.08, 197.322, 197.363, 197.3631,
 197.3632, 197.3635 FS. History—New 2-21-91, Amended 4-18-94, 1-
 1-04, 9-19-17, xx-xx-xx.

12D-18.011 Incorporation of Forms.

Rulemaking Authority 195.027(1), 197.3632(11), 197.3635, ~~213.06(4)~~
 FS. Law Implemented 197.322, 197.363, 197.3631, 197.3632,
 197.3635, ~~213.05~~ FS. History—New 2-21-91, Amended 12-31-98,
Repealed xx-xx-xx.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
 Mike Cotton.

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE
 PROPOSED RULE: Governor and Cabinet.

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY
 HEAD: 03/29/2022

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT
 PUBLISHED IN FAR: November 1, 2021.

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES

Division of Insurance Agent and Agency Services

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
 69B-211.002 General Procedures

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: This rulemaking will promulgate
 the application for the new adjusting firm license to implement
 recent legislation and make other necessary updates.

SUMMARY: This rule incorporates several forms necessary
 for licensure. This rulemaking creates a new license category
 for adjusting firm and outlines the information required for the
 newly created license application.

**SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED
 REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE
 RATIFICATION:**

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse
 impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly
 regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within
 one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not
 been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not
 expected to require legislative ratification based on the
 statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is
 required, the information expressly relied upon and described
 herein: The Department’s economic review for this rulemaking.
 Any person who wishes to provide information regarding the
 statement of estimated regulatory costs, or to provide a proposal
 for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing
 within 21 days of this notice.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a
 statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal
 for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing
 within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 624.308, 626.161, 626.171,
 626.172, 626.9958, FS

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 624.307, 624.321, 624.501, 626.171,
 626.172, 626.201, 626.211, 626.271, 626.541, 626.592,
 626.611, 626.621, 626.752, 626.793, 626.837, 626.8417,
 626.9953, FS

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS
 NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND
 ANNOUNCED IN THE FAR.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE
 PROPOSED RULE IS: David Jones, Chief of the Bureau of
 Licensing, (850)413-5460, David.Jones@myfloridacfo.com.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

69B-211.002 General Procedures.

(1) through (36) No change.

(37) An applicant for a license as an Adjusting Firm shall
 complete and submit Form DFS-H2-6365 “Adjusting Firm
 License Application,” Effective MM/YY, which is
 incorporated by reference, located at:
<https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref->
 _____ or https://dice.fldfs.com/public/pb_index.aspx.

~~(38)~~~~(37)~~(a) All forms required by subsections (3) through
~~(37)~~~~(36)~~, above, are hereby adopted and incorporated by
 reference.

(b) through (d) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 624.308, 626.161, 626.171, 626.172, 626.9958
 FS. Law Implemented 624.307~~(4)~~, 624.321, 624.501, 626.171,
 626.172, 626.201, 626.211, 626.271, 626.541, 626.592, 626.611,
 626.621, 626.752, 626.793, 626.837, 626.8417, 626.9953 FS. History—
 New 6-4-92, Amended 5-17-94, 6-7-99, Formerly 4-211.002,
 Amended 2-20-07, 11-26-14, _____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
 David Jones, Chief of the Bureau of Licensing, (850) 413-5460,
 David.Jones@myfloridacfo.com.

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE
 PROPOSED RULE: Jimmy Patronis, Chief Financial Officer

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY
 HEAD: March 29, 2022

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT
 PUBLISHED IN FAR: November 1, 2021

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES

Division of Insurance Agent and Agency Services

RULE NOS.: RULE TITLES:
 69B-228.080 Course Approval; Requirements; Guidelines
 69B-228.180 Forms and Submission of Forms through the
 Education Database

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: This rulemaking amends the
 required number of hours necessary for certain approved

continuing education courses taught to insurance agent and bail bond licensees. The rulemaking will also make other required updates.

SUMMARY: The rules outline approval procedures and forms for continuing educational requirements for insurance agent and bail bond licensees. This rulemaking amends those procedures and forms to comport with statutory changes, specifically changing the credit hour requirements of some coursework from 5 hours to 4 hours and deleting unnecessary language.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: The Department’s economic review for this rulemaking. Any person who wishes to provide information regarding the statement of estimated regulatory costs, or to provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 624.308, 626.2816, 648.26, 648.386 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 215.322, 624.307, 624.501, 626.2815, 626.2816, 626.869, 648.386 FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAR.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: David Jones, Chief of the Bureau of Licensing, (850)413-5460, David.Jones@myfloridacfo.com.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

69B-228.080 Course Approval; Requirements; Guidelines.

(1) through (2) No change.

(3) The provider shall submit the following for classroom courses:~~Additional Requirements for Classroom Courses:~~

~~(a) The provider shall submit the following:~~

~~(a)1.~~ A 3-tiered outline of approximately one page per 50 minutes of instruction.

~~(b)2-~~ All supplemental course materials given to students.

~~(b) In addition, webinar and virtual classroom courses must meet the following requirements:~~

~~1. The course title must specify the method by containing the words “Webcast,” “Webinar,” or “Virtual Classroom.”~~

~~2. The course must employ some type of monitoring method to verify all students are participating throughout the course.~~

~~3. Online access for the Department to review the course.~~

~~4. Upon completion, each student is required to sign an acknowledgement verifying attendance and completion of the entire course. The acknowledgement shall also include a statement that the student understands that a violation of such standards shall result in an administrative sanction based on paragraph 626.611(1)(g), F.S., and the loss of course credit.~~

(4) through (13) No change.

(14) A curriculum outline for a 4-hour ~~5-hour~~ law and ethics update course shall be approved by the Department on Form DFS-H2-2081, 4-hour ~~5-hour~~ Law and Ethics Update, or Form DFS-H2-2111, 4-Hour ~~5-Hour~~ Law and Ethics Update – Bail Bonds, which are incorporated by reference in rule 69B-228.180, F.A.C.

(a) A 4-hour ~~5-hour~~ law and ethics update course shall be approved in any of the following authorities:

1. through 7. No change.

(b) The course shall not be approved for less than 4-hours, ~~5-hours~~ and 4-hours ~~5-hours~~ of the course must follow the curriculum outline approved by the Department including discussion on the following subjects:

1. through 7. No change.

(c) An approved 4-hour ~~5-hour~~ course shall expire one year after its approval date.

Rulemaking Authority 624.308, 626.2816, 648.26(1)(a), 648.386(4) FS. Law Implemented 215.322(3)(b), 624.307(4), 624.501(4)(d), 626.2815, 626.2816, 626.869(5), 648.386 FS. History—New 8-17-93, Amended 4-11-94, 2-28-95, 4-29-01, Formerly 4-228.080, Amended 1-17-05, 4-12-17, _____.

69B-228.180 Forms and Submission of Forms through the Education Database.

(1) through (3) No change.

(4) The following forms are hereby incorporated by reference and are available on the Department’s website as provided above:

FO	TITLE	REVISE
RM		D

(a) through (j) No change.

(DFS	<u>4-Hour</u> 5-Hour	Law and Ethics	eff.
k	-	Update		<u>MM/YY</u>
)	H2-	<u>http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/ref</u>		<u>4/044</u>
		<u>erence.asp?No=Ref-</u>		

208 <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/ref>
 1 [erence.asp?No=Ref-02993](http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/ref)
 (1 DFS ~~4-Hour~~ ~~5-Hour~~ Law and Ethics eff.
) - Update – Bail Bonds MM/YY
 H2- <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/ref> 40/44
 211 [erence.asp?No=Ref-](http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/ref)
 1 <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/ref>
[erence.asp?No=Ref-02994](http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/ref)
 Rulemaking Authority 624.308, 626.2816, 648.26(4)(a), 648.386(4)
 FS. Law Implemented 624.307(4), 624.501, 626.2815, 626.2816,
 626.869(5), 648.386 FS. History–New 8-17-93, Amended 4-29-01,
 Formerly 4-228.180, Amended 8-4-13, 4-12-17, _____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
 David Jones, Chief of the Bureau of Licensing, (850) 413-5460,
 David.Jones@myfloridacfo.com.
 NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE
 PROPOSED RULE: Jimmy Patronis, Chief Financial Officer
 DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY
 HEAD: March 29, 2022
 DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT
 PUBLISHED IN FAR: November 1, 2021

Section III

Notice of Changes, Corrections and Withdrawals

FISH AND WILDLIFE CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Freshwater Fish and Wildlife

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
 68A-23.009 Sale and Transportation of Freshwater Fish
 NOTICE OF CORRECTION

Notice is hereby given that the following correction has been made to the proposed rule in Vol. 48 No. 49, March 11, 2022 issue of the Florida Administrative Register.

History footnotes for the rule had been inadvertently left off. As well, the hyperlink for the incorporated material was added to the rule text.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS AS FOLLOWS:

68A-23.009 Sale and Transportation of Freshwater Fish.

(1) No person shall sell, purchase, attempt to purchase or sell, or transport any freshwater game fish unless otherwise authorized by specific rule of the Commission. Any person transporting game fish in excess of legal possession limits shall possess documentation that said fish have been acquired legally and are being legally transported.

(a) Holders of valid fishing licenses or persons exempt from such licenses may transport their legal possession limit.

(b) No common carrier shall knowingly transport or receive for transportation any freshwater game fish unless such shipment is accompanied by a bill of lading showing the name of the shipper, Aquaculture Certificate of Registration number issued by the Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services if an aquaculture product, total weight or quantity of each species of fish shipped, and the date of the shipment.

(c) The importation into or transportation within the state of any live *Micropterus* species is prohibited, except *Micropterus salmoides floridanus* that meet Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission’s Genetic Authentication Standards listed in subsection (2) of this rule. Recreational anglers may transport their legally caught bag limit for personal use, which does not include the release of their catch into another waterbody. *Micropterus salmoides floridanus* may be imported into or transported within this state under a FWC import and transport permit, or a permit issued pursuant to Rules 68-5.005 or 68A-9.002, F.A.C. An import and transport permit application may be found at Myfwc.com/fl-lmb-genetic-authentication.

(d) Persons authorized to possess, import and transport *Micropterus salmoides floridanus* shall collect and provide samples of stock in the presence of Commission personnel upon request.

(e) *Micropterus* species being transported in Florida must be accompanied with documentation providing the date of the shipment, total weight or quantity of each species of *Micropterus* shipped, *Micropterus salmoides floridanus* Genetic Authentication documentation if transporting live *Micropterus*, appropriate bill of lading showing the name of the shipper, Aquaculture Certificate of Registration number issued by the Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services or an FWC import and transport permit, except as permitted pursuant to Rules 68-5.005 or 68A-9.002, F.A.C. These documents must be available for immediate inspection upon request by Commission personnel.

(2) Persons possessing a valid Aquaculture Certificate of Registration from the Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services as required in Section 597.004, F.S.:

(a) May sell and transport live game fish produced in private ponds or private hatcheries as brood stock, to stock private ponds, or for aquarium display.

(b) May sell game fish commonly called panfish as defined in Rule 68A-1.004, F.A.C., as bait provided the fish are four inches or less in total length.

(c) May import, transport, culture and sell as food fish, game fish as defined in Rule 68A-1.004(33)(b) – (g), and *Micropterus salmoides floridanus*.

(d) Must confirm genetics of *Micropterus salmoides floridanus* in a manner consistent with Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission’s Genetic Authentication Standards of *Micropterus salmoides floridanus* which is adopted and incorporated herein by reference _____ at <https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXX> effective March 2022. Documentation of genetic authentication must be maintained and available for immediate inspection upon request by Commission personnel.

(3) through (6): No change.

Rulemaking Authority Art. IV, Sec. 9, Fla. Const. Law Implemented Art. IV, Sec. 9, Fla. Const., 379.363 FS. History–New 8-1-79, Amended 6-21-82, 7-1-84, Formerly 39-23.09, Amended 9-30-86, 4-11-90, 6-20-90, 4-12-98, Formerly 39-23.009, Amended 7-1-05,

Section IV Emergency Rules

NONE

Section V Petitions and Dispositions Regarding Rule Variance or Waiver

DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILIES

Substance Abuse Program

RULE NOS.:RULE TITLES:

65D-30.005 Standards for Addictions Receiving Facilities

65D-30.006 Standards for Detoxification

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on March 10, 2022, the Department of Children and Families, received a petition for temporary variance from subsection 65D-30.005(12) and paragraph 65D-30.006(3)(c), Florida Administrative Code, from SMA Healthcare, Inc. Subsection 65D-30.005(12), which address Addictions Receiving Facilities, requires a physician, P.A., or A.R.N.P. to make daily visits to the facility for the purpose of conducting physical examinations and addressing the medical needs of individuals. A full-time R.N. shall be the supervisor of all nursing services. An R.N. or L.P.N. shall be on-site 24 hours per day, 7 days per week. At least one (1) qualified professional shall be on staff and shall be a member of the treatment team. At least one (1) member of the clinical staff shall be available on-site for eight (8) hours daily and be on-call thereafter. Paragraph 65D-30.006(3)(c), which addresses facilities providing detoxication, requires facilities to have a physician on call at all times to address medical problems and to provide emergency medical services. The physician’s name, telephone number, and schedule for this arrangement shall remain current and clearly posted at the

nurse’s station. An R.N. shall be the supervisor of all nursing services and shall be on-call 24 hours per day, 7 days per week. An L.P.N. or R.N. shall be on-site 24 hours per day, 7 days per week. All staff shall have immediate access to a nurse supervisor or physician for consultation.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Agency Clerk, Department of Children and Families, 2415 North Monroe Street, Suite 400, Tallahassee, FL 32303 or Agency.Clerk@myflfamilies.com.

DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILIES
Mental Health Program

RULE NOS.:RULE TITLES:

65E-12.105 Minimum Staffing Standards

65E-12.107 Minimum Standards for Crisis Stabilization Units (CSUs)

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on March 10, 2022, the Department of Children and Families, received a petition for temporary variance from paragraphs 65E-12.105(2)(a) and (4), as well as subparagraph 65E-12.107(2)(b)2., Florida Administrative Code, from SMA Healthcare, Inc. Paragraph 65E-12.105(2)(a) requires every CSU and SRT to have at least one psychiatrist as primary medical coverage as defined in Section 394.455(24), F.S. Back-up coverage may be a physician who will consult with the psychiatrist. The psychiatrist or physician shall be on call 24-hours-a-day and will make daily rounds. Counties of less than 50,000 population may utilize a licensed physician for on-call activities and daily rounds as long as the physician has postgraduate training and experience in diagnosis and treatment of mental and nervous disorders. Subsection 65E-12.105(4) requires at least one registered nurse to be on duty 24-hours-a-day, 7-days-a-week. Paragraph 65E-12.107(2)(b) requires all persons admitted to a CSU to be provided a nursing assessment, begun at time of admission and completed within 24 hours, by a registered nurse as part of the assessment process.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Agency Clerk, Department of Children and Families, 2415 North Monroe Street, Suite 400, Tallahassee, FL 32303 or Agency.Clerk@myflfamilies.com.

Section VI Notice of Meetings, Workshops and Public Hearings

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

The Florida Rehabilitation Council Meeting and Conference Call announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: May 3, 2022, 8:30 a.m. – 4:00 p.m. ET

PLACE: At the Holiday Inn, 9931 Interstate Commerce Dr. Ft. Myers, FL. and by Conference Call # 1(888)585-9008 Code# 873574258

You may also register to attend via GoToTraining at: <https://attendee.gototraining.com/r/1240289120581728257>

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Florida Rehabilitation Council - General Business

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: FRC Staff at FRCCustomers@vr.fldoe.org.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: FRC Staff at FRCCustomers@vr.fldoe.org.

Access real time captioning online at: www.streamtext.net/player?event=FRC. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: FRC Staff at FRCCustomers@vr.fldoe.org.

DEPARTMENT OF HIGHWAY SAFETY AND MOTOR VEHICLES

The Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: April 12, 2022, 2:30 p.m. – 4:00 p.m., ET
 PLACE: THIS MEETING WILL BE HELD VIA MICROSOFT TEAMS. PLEASE SEE DIAL-IN INFO BELOW.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Motorist Modernization Advisory Board is meeting to discuss and provide guidance & recommendations on Phase 2 of the Motorist Modernization Program.

AGENDA

- Roll Call
- Welcome
- Review and Approval of Last Meeting Minutes
- Phase II IV&V Update
- Stakeholder Outreach Update
- MM Phase II Program Update
- Financial Review
- Project Updates
- Communications Update
- Q&A
- Adjourn

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer or mobile app:

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_MmFIYmMwYjgtZjRkYS00ZWRiLTIkOTUtYTI3MGNIZDE1ODBm%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b

%22id%22%3a%2225c7bf74-6ed1-4f3c-af88-d6c3933606ca%22%2c%22oid%22%3a%22f12acde9-abbd-45e0-93b8-12e80c44c029%22%7d

Or call in (audio only):

+1 850-583-5466,,362353834# United States, Tallahassee
 Phone Conference ID: 362 353 834#

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: The agenda is included above.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Terrence Samuel, 2900 Apalachee Parkway, Room D315, Tallahassee, FL 32399, (850)617-2100. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS

Suwannee River Water Management District

The Suwannee River Water Management District announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: April 20, 2022, 8:30 a.m.

PLACE: Suwannee River Water Management District Headquarters: 9225 CR 49, Live Oak, FL 32060

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Suwannee River Water Management District is inviting the public to attend the Land Management Review Team Meeting which will review land management activities that occurred on District owned lands during Fiscal Year 2020 and 2021.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: William McKinstry at (386) 362-1001 or 1 (800) 226-1066 (Florida only) or William.McKinstry@srwmd.org.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 2 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: . If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT SERVICES

The Florida E911 Board announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATES AND TIME: April 20-21, 2022, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: Teleconference Number: 877-309-2073

Access Code: 931-659-037

You may use the following GoToMeeting link to view meeting documents from your computer, tablet, or smartphone:

<https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/931659037>

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Spring 2022 Grants, General Business.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Leon Simmonds, (850)921-0041.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Leon Simmonds, (850)921-0041. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Leon Simmonds, (850)921-0041.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Regulatory Council of Community Association Managers
The Regulatory Council of Community Association Managers announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: May 13, 2022, 9:00 a.m. (EST)
PLACE: Telephone Conference Call, Telephone Number 1(888)585-9008, Conference Room Number: 241687833#

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:
General Business.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: The Council's website at MyFloridaLicense.com - Our Licensing & Regulation - Community Association Managers and Firms – Council Meeting Information.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: The Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Regulatory Council of Community Association Managers, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, FL 32399 or by calling (850)717-1980. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: The Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Regulatory Council of

Community Association Managers, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, FL 32399 or by calling (850)717-1980.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Drugs, Devices and Cosmetics
The Division of Drugs, Devices and Cosmetics announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: April 28, 2022, 9:30 a.m.
PLACE: Telephone Conference Call Number: 1-(888)-585-9008, Conference Room #948873249

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:
General Business.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Lavontae Warren, Division of Drugs, Devices and Cosmetics, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, FL 32399-1047, (850) 717-1800, Lavontae.Warren@myfloridalicense.com.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 10 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Lavontae Warren, Division of Drugs, Devices and Cosmetics, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, FL 32399-1047, (850)717-1800, Lavontae.Warren@myfloridalicense.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Lavontae Warren, Division of Drugs, Devices and Cosmetics, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, FL 32399-1047, (850)717-1800, Lavontae.Warren@myfloridalicense.com.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Division of Family Health Services
The Florida Department of Health, Division of Community Health Promotion announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Monday, April 11, 2022, 12:00 Noon – 1:00 p.m. ET

PLACE: Microsoft Teams Meeting Link:
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_NmNkZDBhOTctNzRhZS00NzVmLTk4ODgtNTVINDczMjU4Y2Yw%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%2228cd8f80-3c44-4b27-81a0-c2b03a31b8d%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%2265e7bdb9-12ac-

435b-b2d7-01a442fc990f%22%7d or call in (audio only): (850)792-1375, Phone Conference ID: 897 915 374#

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Florida Department of Health, Division of Community Health Promotion is conducting the Rare Disease Advisory Council subcommittee meeting. The Council was created in Section 381.99, Florida Statutes, for the purpose of providing recommendations to improve health outcomes for individuals residing in Florida who have a rare disease.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Kelly Rogers at Kelly.Rogers@flhealth.gov.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 3 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Kelly Rogers at Kelly.Rogers@flhealth.gov. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Kelly Rogers at Kelly.Rogers@flhealth.gov.

DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILIES

Family Safety and Preservation Program

The Department of Child and Families announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: April 5, 2022, 10:00 a.m. – 12:00 p.m., EST, or until conclusion of business

PLACE: Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer or mobile app

Click here to join the meeting

Join with a video conferencing device

929981474@t.plcm.vc

Video Conference ID: 112 382 897 7

Alternate VTC instructions

Or call in (audio only)

+1 850-666-4692,,425734472# United States, Tallahassee

Phone Conference ID: 425 734 472#

Find a local number | Reset PIN

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Meeting of Child and Family Well-Being Council.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Tyler Tuszynski at Tyler.Tuszynski@myflfamilies.com or (850)717-4658.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 2 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Tyler Tuszynski at

Tyler.Tuszynski@myflfamilies.com or (850)717-4658. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using

the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Tyler Tuszynski at Tyler.Tuszynski@myflfamilies.com or (850)717-4658.

DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILIES

Family Safety and Preservation Program

The Department of Child and Families announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, May 3, 2022, 10:00 a.m. – 12:00 p.m., EST, or until conclusion of business

PLACE: Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer or mobile app

Click here to join the meeting

Join with a video conferencing device

929981474@t.plcm.vc

Video Conference ID: 112 382 897 7

Alternate VTC instructions

Or call in (audio only)

+1 850-666-4692,,425734472# United States, Tallahassee

Phone Conference ID: 425 734 472#

Find a local number | Reset PIN

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Child and Family Well-Being Council.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Tyler Tuszynski at Tyler.Tuszynski@myflfamilies.com or (850)717-4658.

For more information, you may contact: Tyler Tuszynski at Tyler.Tuszynski@myflfamilies.com or (850)717-4658.

DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILIES

Family Safety and Preservation Program

The Department of Child and Families announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, June 7, 2022, 10:00 a.m. – 12:00 p.m., or until the conclusion of business

PLACE: Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer or mobile app

Click here to join the meeting

Join with a video conferencing device

929981474@t.plcm.vc

Video Conference ID: 112 382 897 7

Alternate VTC instructions

Or call in (audio only)

+1 850-666-4692,,425734472# United States, Tallahassee

Phone Conference ID: 425 734 472#

Find a local number | Reset PIN

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Child and Family Well-Being Council.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Tyler Tuszynski at Tyler.Tuszynski@myflfamilies.com or (850)717-4658.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 2 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Tyler Tuszynski at Tyler.Tuszynski@myflfamilies.com or (850)717-4658. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Tyler Tuszynski at Tyler.Tuszynski@myflfamilies.com or (850)717-4658.

NAVIGATION DISTRICTS

West Coast Inland Navigation District

The West Coast Inland Navigation District announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: April 7, 2022, 10:00 a.m.

PLACE: Venice City Hall, Fire Station #1, 112 Harbor Dr. South, Venice, FL 34285

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To conduct the regular business of the Navigation District.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: WCIND, 200 E. Miami Avenue, Venice, FL 34285

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

FLORIDA AUTOMOBILE JOINT UNDERWRITING ASSOCIATION

The Florida Automobile Joint Underwriting Association announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Monday, April 11, 2022, 3:00 p.m. Audit/Budget/Finance Committee Meeting; Tuesday, April 12, 2022, 9:00 a.m. Annual/Board of Governors Meetings

PLACE: Westshore Grand Hotel, 4860 W. Kennedy Boulevard, Tampa, Florida 33609

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Audit/Budget/Finance Committee Meeting: To review and discuss matters relating to FAJUA Financial/Audit reporting and any other matters that may come before the Committee.

Annual Meeting of the Members: To approve Annual Meeting Minutes of April 12, 2021; to receive Association's Annual Report and any other matters that may come before the Committee.

Board of Governors Meeting: To receive reports of the General Counsel, General Manager and Committees; to consider and take actions based on those reports and consider any other matters that may come before the Board.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Sharon Neal, 1425 Piedmont Drive East, Suite 201A, Tallahassee, Florida 32308, (850) 681-2003, sneal@fajua.org.

FLORIDA INDEPENDENT LIVING COUNCIL

The Florida Independent Living Council, Inc. announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Monday, April 18, 2022, 10:00 a.m. until completion of agenda

MEETING: Finance Committee

DATE AND TIME: Monday, May 16, 2022, 10:00 a.m.- until completion of agenda

MEETING: Finance Committee

DATE AND TIME: Monday, June 20, 2022, 10:00 a.m.-until completion of agenda.

MEETING: Finance Committee

DATE AND TIME: Monday, July 18, 2022, 10:00 a.m.-until completion of agenda.

PLACE: Join Zoom Meeting

<https://us06web.zoom.us/j/88970631835?pwd=T2t2UTNzajhPMm83Yld0OG5SMUhwUT09>

Meeting ID: 889 7063 1835

Passcode: 656008

One tap mobile

+19292056099,,88970631835#,,, *656008# US (New York)

+13017158592,,88970631835#,,, *656008# US (Washington DC)

Dial by your location

+1 929 205 6099 US (New York)

+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)

+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)

+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)

+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)

+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)

Meeting ID: 889 7063 1835

Passcode: 656008

Find your local number:

<https://us06web.zoom.us/j/88970631835?pwd=T2t2UTNzajhPMm83Yld0OG5SMUhwUT09>

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Business of the Committees or Business of the Council.

Persons who want to be notified of such meetings may submit a request by contacting the Florida Independent Living Council, Inc., 1882 Capital Circle NE, Suite 202, Tallahassee, Florida 32308, (850)488-5624 or Toll Free 1(877)822-1993 or email info@floridasilc.org.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Florida Independent Living Council.

Pursuant to the Americans with Disabilities Act, accommodations for persons with disabilities are available upon request. If you have a disability and require a reasonable accommodation to fully participate in this event, please contact

Beth Meyer, PA, ADA at beth@floridasilc.org, or (850)488-5624 to discuss your accessibility needs. Please allow five business days' notification to process: last minute requests will be accepted, but may not be possible to fulfill.

FLORIDA INDEPENDENT LIVING COUNCIL

The Florida Independent Living Council, Inc. announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATES AND TIMES: Wednesday, April 20, 2022, 9:30 a.m. – 10:30 a.m., Disaster Preparedness Recovery Response Workgroup; Wednesday, May 18, 2022, 9:30 a.m. – 10:30 a.m., Disaster Preparedness Recovery Response Workgroup; Wednesday, June 15, 2022, 9:30 a.m. – 10:30 a.m., Disaster Preparedness Recovery Response Workgroup; Wednesday, July 20, 2022, 9:30 a.m. – 10:30 a.m., Disaster Preparedness Recovery Response Workgroup; Wednesday, August 17, 2022, 9:30 a.m. – 10:30 a.m., Disaster Preparedness Recovery Response Workgroup

PLACE: Join Zoom Meeting

<https://us06web.zoom.us/j/88579393947?pwd=VU05c3J5cC9CNmVMdDk2MG94L1VIUT09>

Meeting ID: 885 7939 3947, Passcode: 206488

One tap mobile:

+13017158592,,88579393947#,,,,*206488# US (Washington DC)

+13126266799,,88579393947#,,,,*206488# US (Chicago)

Dial by your location:

(301)715-8592, US (Washington DC)

(312)626-6799, US (Chicago)

(929)205-6099, US (New York)

(253)215-8782, US (Tacoma)

(346)248-7799, US (Houston)

(669)900-6833, US (San Jose)

Meeting ID: 885 7939 3947, Passcode: 206488

Find your local number: <https://us06web.zoom.us/j/88579393947?pwd=VU05c3J5cC9CNmVMdDk2MG94L1VIUT09>

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:

Business of the Committees or Business of the Council

Persons who want to be notified of such meetings may submit a request by contacting the Florida Independent Living Council, Inc., 1882 Capital Circle NE, Suite 202, Tallahassee, Florida 32308, (850)488-5624 or Toll Free 1(877)822-1993 or email info@floridasilc.org.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Florida Independent Living Council.

Pursuant to the Americans with Disabilities Act, accommodations for persons with disabilities are available upon request. If you have a disability and require a reasonable accommodation to fully participate in this event, please contact Beth Meyer, PA, ADA at beth@floridasilc.org, or (850)488-5624 to discuss your accessibility needs. Please allow five

business days' notification to process: last minute requests will be accepted, but may not be possible to fulfill.

FLORIDA INDEPENDENT LIVING COUNCIL

The Florida Independent Living Council, Inc. announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, April 28, 2022, 10:00 a.m. until completion of agenda, State Plan for Independent Living Committee

PLACE: Join Zoom Meeting: <https://us06web.zoom.us/j/86713430430?pwd=ajc5QWRjWU0zV2x4WDR0R01oVDdjZz09>

Meeting ID: 867 1343 0430, Passcode: 037328

One tap mobile:

+13017158592,,86713430430#,,,,*037328# US (Washington DC)

+13126266799,,86713430430#,,,,*037328# US (Chicago)

Dial by your location:

(301)715-8592, US (Washington DC)

(312)626-6799, US (Chicago)

(929)205-6099, US (New York)

(253)215-8782, US (Tacoma)

(346)248-7799, US (Houston)

(669)900-6833, US (San Jose)

Meeting ID: 867 1343 0430, Passcode: 037328

Find your local number:

<https://us06web.zoom.us/j/86713430430?pwd=ajc5QWRjWU0zV2x4WDR0R01oVDdjZz09>

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:

Business of the Committees or Business of the Council

Persons who want to be notified of such meetings may submit a request by contacting the Florida Independent Living Council, Inc., 1882 Capital Circle NE, Suite 202, Tallahassee, Florida 32308, (850)488-5624 or Toll Free 1(877)822-1993 or email info@floridasilc.org.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Florida Independent Living Council.

Pursuant to the Americans with Disabilities Act, accommodations for persons with disabilities are available upon request. If you have a disability and require a reasonable accommodation to fully participate in this event, please contact Beth Meyer, PA, ADA at beth@floridasilc.org, or (850)488-5624 to discuss your accessibility needs. Please allow five business days' notification to process: last minute requests will be accepted, but may not be possible to fulfill.

FLORIDA INDEPENDENT LIVING COUNCIL

The Florida Independent Living Council, Inc. announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Wednesday, May 11, 2022, 10:00 a.m. – 1:00 p.m., Full Council Meeting

PLACE: Join Zoom Meeting:
<https://us06web.zoom.us/j/87338900795?pwd=V25vWGoZQUtYVnJOaEJBczhhdU1DUT09>
 Meeting ID: 873 3890 0795, Passcode: 569809
 One tap mobile;
 +13126266799,,87338900795#,,,,*569809# US (Chicago)
 +19292056099,,87338900795#,,,,*569809# US (New York)
 Dial by your location:
 (312)626-6799, US (Chicago)
 (929)205-6099, US (New York)
 (301)715-8592, US (Washington DC)
 (346)248-7799, US (Houston)
 (669)900-6833, US (San Jose)
 (253)215-8782, US (Tacoma)
 Meeting ID: 873 3890 0795, Passcode: 569809
 Find your local number:
<https://us06web.zoom.us/j/87338900795?pwd=V25vWGoZQUtYVnJOaEJBczhhdU1DUT09>

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:
 Business of the Committees or Business of the Council
 Persons who want to be notified of such meetings may submit a request by contacting the Florida Independent Living Council, Inc., 1882 Capital Circle NE, Suite 202, Tallahassee, Florida 32308, (850)488-5624 or Toll Free 1(877)822-1993 or email info@floridasilc.org.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Florida Independent Living Council.

Pursuant to the Americans with Disabilities Act, accommodations for persons with disabilities are available upon request. If you have a disability and require a reasonable accommodation to fully participate in this event, please contact Beth Meyer, PA, ADA at beth@floridasilc.org, or (850)488-5624 to discuss your accessibility needs. Please allow five business days' notification to process: last minute requests will be accepted, but may not be possible to fulfill.

QCAUSA

The Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) District Six announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Wednesday, April 6, 2022, 6:00 p.m.

PLACE: Milander Park 4700 Palm Ave., Hialeah, FL 33012

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:
 Financial Project Identification Numbers: 447165-1-52-01, 441830-1-52-01, and 441831-1-52-01

Project Description: State Road (SR) 826/Palmetto Expressway from south of NW 36 Street to north of NW 154 Street/Miami Lakes Drive in Miami-Dade County, Florida

The Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) District Six will host a public information meeting for the Palmetto Expressway Capacity Project from south of NW 36 Street to north of NW 154 Street/Miami Lakes Drive. The in-person and

virtual meeting will be held simultaneously, starting at 6:00 p.m. on Wednesday, April 6, 2022.

The in-person public meeting will take place at Milander Park, 4700 Palm Avenue, Hialeah, FL 33012. The virtual meeting will be held online using GoTo Webinar. To participate in the virtual meeting with your smartphone, tablet or computer, please register at: <https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/3712896157559469328>. Participants can also call in by dialing +1 (631) 992-3221 with access code 784-772-652. For more information about the project or meeting, please contact Community Outreach Specialist Maria Camacho at (305)731-7699 or by email at Maria.Camacho@qcausa.com.

FDOT staff will be available to answer questions in the order they are received and as time permits. If your question is not responded to during the meeting, a response will be provided in writing afterwards. Public participation is solicited without regard to race, color, national origin, age, sex, religion, disability, or family status.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Community Outreach Specialist Maria Camacho at (305) 731-7699 or by email at Maria.Camacho@qcausa.com.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Nicholas Danu at (305)470-5219 or in writing at FDOT, 1000 NW 111 Avenue, Miami, FL 33172 or by email at: Nicholas.Danu@dot.state.fl.us. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Community Outreach Specialist Maria Camacho at (305) 731-7699 or by email at Maria.Camacho@qcausa.com.

QUEST CORPORATION OF AMERICA, INC.

The Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, April 7, 2022, 4:30 p.m.

PLACE: Virtually on GoTo Webinar; By phone at 1(631)992-3221 with passcode 416-867-345; In-Person Drive-Thru at South Tampa Surgery Center (parking lot)

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: A virtual public meeting will be held regarding proposed median modifications on State Road (SR) 60 (Kennedy Boulevard) from Woodlynn Avenue to Brevard Avenue in Tampa, Florida, Financial Project Number (FPN): 436489-1-52-01.

The public meeting is being held to present information and receive community feedback.

To allow for maximum participation, the public meeting will be held in three formats including virtually over the internet, by

phone, and at an in-person, drive-thru location. Information presented will be identical at all options.

The meeting will start at 4:30 p.m. and include a presentation. After the presentation has concluded, there will be an opportunity to provide comments that will be included in the official public meeting record.

Virtual/Online: Presentation will begin at 4:30 p.m.

The presentation will be played at 4:30 p.m., 5:00 p.m. and 5:30 p.m. Please follow this link to register and access the meeting: <https://bit.ly/3CtN6Ce>.

In-person drive-thru location:

Hours: Drive-thru will open at 4:30 p.m. and remain open until 6:30 p.m.

South Tampa Surgery Center
3600 W. Kennedy Boulevard
Tampa, FL 33609 (Parking Area)

Drive-thru attendees will be directed into a clearly identified parking lot, receive project literature, and view the project presentation. Attendees will be asked to remain in their vehicle while attending the meeting. You will have the opportunity to provide written or verbal comments.

Phone:

The presentation will be played at 4:30 p.m., 5:00 p.m. and 5:30 p.m. To participate by phone please call: 1(631)992-3221 and provide the Access Code: 416-867-345 to join. Phone participants will be in "Listen Only" mode during the presentation. Comments may be submitted to the Project Manager following the public meeting by email, mail, or phone/voicemail.

This public meeting is conducted to afford affected property and business owners, interested persons and organizations the opportunity to provide comments to FDOT regarding proposed median modifications on SR 60 (Kennedy Boulevard) from Woodlynne Avenue to Brevard Avenue in Hillsborough County.

All side street access onto SR 60 (Kennedy Boulevard) within the project limits will be reconfigured to a right turn only except for the following which will remain open as they are today.

S. Bungalow Park Avenue

Arrawana Avenue

N. Tampania Avenue

Medians are proposed to be permanently closed at:

Gomez Avenue

Westland Avenue

Melville Avenue Packwood Avenue

Dakota Avenue / Walmart

Moody Avenue S. Orleans Avenue

Edison Avenue

S. Delaware Avenue

Median openings are proposed to become directional median openings at the following locations:

New Jersey Avenue

Albany Avenue

S. Newport Avenue

S. Fielding Avenue

All traffic signals will remain throughout the corridor and traffic signals will be added at the following intersections:

Habana Avenue

Freemont Avenue

Oregon Avenue

Edison Avenue mid-block crossing

FDOT is sending notices to all property owners, business owners, interested persons and organizations to provide the opportunity to offer comments and express their views regarding this project and the proposed improvements.

This VPM is held pursuant to Chapters 120, 335.18 and 335.199, Florida Statutes. FDOT will receive verbal/written comments at the public meeting drive-thru location and online from registered webinar participants. Additionally, written or emailed comments may also be submitted following the meeting to Kevin.Lee@dot.state.fl.us or mailed to Kevin Lee, Design Project Manager, Florida Department of Transportation, 11201 N. McKinley Dr., MS 7-600, Tampa, Florida 33612 or by phone at (813)975-6426. Comments received or postmarked by April 18, 2022, will be included in the official meeting record.

Public participation is solicited without regard to race, color, national origin, age, sex, religion, disability, or family status. Persons requiring special accommodations under the Americans with Disabilities Act to participate in this open house or persons who require translation services (free of charge) are asked to advise the agency at least seven (7) days prior to the open house by contacting: Jensen Hackett, FDOT Title VI Coordinator, at (813)975-6283 or 1(800)226-7220, or Jensen.Hackett@dot.state.fl.us. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

Comuníquese Con Nosotros: Nos importa mucho la opinión del público sobre el proyecto. Si usted tiene preguntas o comentarios, o si simplemente desea más información, por favor comuníquese con nuestro representante, Manuel Flores, (813)975-4248, Manuel.Flores@dot.state.fl.us, Departamento de Transporte de Florida, 11201 North McKinley Drive, Tampa, FL 33612.

For more information about this project, please visit the project webpage at

<https://www.fdotampabay.com/project/784/436489-1-52-01>.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: n/a Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by

contacting: Jensen Hackett, FDOT Title VI Coordinator, at (813)975-6283 or 1(800)226-7220, or Jensen.Hackett@dot.state.fl.us. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice). For more information, you may contact: Kevin Lee, Design Project Manager, Florida Department of Transportation, at (813)975-6426 or Kevin.Lee@dot.state.fl.us.

**Section VII
Notice of Petitions and Dispositions
Regarding Declaratory Statements**

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Nursing

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Board of Nursing has received the petition for declaratory statement from Emily Alce, APRN, on March 28, 2022. The petition seeks the agency's opinion as to the applicability of Section 464.003(3)(a)1., F.S., as it applies to the petitioner.

The Petitioner seeks a Declaratory Statement from the Board as to whether the Board's definition of "primary care practice" includes the operation of an infusion clinic as described in the petition. Except for good cause shown, motions for leave to intervene must be filed within 21 days after the publication of this notice.

A copy of the Petition for Declaratory Statement may be obtained by contacting: Joe R. Baker, Jr., Executive Director, Board of Nursing, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C02, Tallahassee, Florida 32399, info@floridasnursing.gov, or by telephone at (850)245-4125.

**Section VIII
Notice of Petitions and Dispositions
Regarding the Validity of Rules**

Notice of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filed with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

VNA HOSPICE OF INDIAN RIVER COUNTY, INC.,

vs.

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION,

Respondent,

and

BREVARD HMA HOSPICE, LLC; VITAS HEALTHCARE CORPORATION OF FLORIDA; AND CONTINUUM HOSPICE, LLC,;

CASE NO.: 22-000050;

Notice of Disposition of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filed with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

NONE

**Section IX
Notice of Petitions and Dispositions
Regarding Non-rule Policy Challenges**

NONE

**Section X
Announcements and Objection Reports of
the Joint Administrative Procedures
Committee**

NONE

**Section XI
Notices Regarding Bids, Proposals and
Purchasing**

REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCILS

East Central Florida Regional Planning Council

East Central Florida Regional Planning Council

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL #8-1-2022: Modeling Services to Support Community Development Block Grants - Mitigation Planning. Submission Deadline: All responses to this RFP must be received in the offices of the ECFRPC (455 N. Garland Avenue, Suite 414, Orlando FL 32801) no later than 4:00 p.m. on April 29, 2022. Email questions to tmccue@ecfrpc.org by April 15, 2022 by 5:00 p.m. To view the full RFP, visit www.ecfrpc.org.

PASCO COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

IFB-KM-22-051

IFB-KM-22-051 DARLINGTON ROAD SIDEWALK FROM US HWY 19 TO SUNRAY DRIVE; May 10, 2022 1:00 p.m.;

WWW.BIDNETDIRECT.COM

**Section XII
Miscellaneous**

DEPARTMENT OF STATE

Index of Administrative Rules Filed with the Secretary of State Pursuant to subparagraph 120.55(1)(b)6. – 7., F.S., the below list of rules were filed in the Office of the Secretary of State between 3:00 p.m., Wednesday, March 23, 2022 and 3:00 p.m., Tuesday, March 29, 2022.

Rule No.	File Date	Effective Date
1S-2.037	3/24/2022	4/13/2022
2A-9.004	3/28/2022	4/17/2022
61G4-15.0021	3/24/2022	4/13/2022
61G4-15.006	3/24/2022	4/13/2022
61G20-2.003	3/25/2022	4/14/2022
64B7-24.021	3/28/2022	4/17/2022
64B7-26.005	3/28/2022	4/17/2022
64B7-28.008	3/28/2022	4/17/2022
64B7-30.001	3/28/2022	4/17/2022
64B13-4.006	3/24/2022	4/13/2022
64B13-15.0065	3/24/2022	4/13/2022
64B13-18.002	3/24/2022	4/13/2022
68B-31.003	3/28/2022	5/1/2022
68B-31.0035	3/28/2022	5/1/2022
68B-31.006	3/28/2022	5/1/2022
68B-31.007	3/28/2022	5/1/2022
68B-31.008	3/28/2022	5/1/2022
68B-31.009	3/28/2022	5/1/2022
68B-31.017	3/28/2022	5/1/2022
68B-31.018	3/28/2022	5/1/2022
LIST OF RULES AWAITING LEGISLATIVE APPROVAL SECTIONS 120.541(3), 373.139(7) AND/OR 373.1391(6), FLORIDA STATUTES		
Rule No.	File Date	Effective Date

5K-4.020	12/10/2021	**/**/****
5K-4.035	12/10/2021	**/**/****
5K-4.045	12/10/2021	**/**/****
60FF1-5.009	7/21/2016	**/**/****
60P-1.003	12/8/2021	**/**/****
60P2.002	11/5/2019	**/**/****
60P-2.003	11/5/2019	**/**/****
62-600.405	11/16/2021	**/**/****
62-600.705	11/16/2021	**/**/****
62-600.720	11/16/2021	**/**/****
64B8-10.003	12/9/2015	**/**/****
69L-7.020	10/22/2021	**/**/****

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES

Division of Rehabilitation and Liquidation

NOTICE TO ALL POLICYHOLDERS, CREDITORS, AND CLAIMANTS HAVING BUSINESS WITH AVATAR PROPERTY & CASUALTY INSURANCE COMPANY.

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES

Division of Rehabilitation and Liquidation

NOTICE TO ALL POLICYHOLDERS, CREDITORS, AND CLAIMANTS HAVING BUSINESS WITH AVATAR PROPERTY & CASUALTY INSURANCE COMPANY IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE SECOND JUDICIAL CIRCUIT,

IN AND FOR LEON COUNTY, FLORIDA

CASE NO.: 2022 CA 000366

In Re: The Receivership of Avatar Property & Casualty Company, a Florida corporation authorized to transact homeowners multi-peril, commercial multi-peril, fire, allied lines, mobile home multi-peril, and mobile home physical damage lines of business.

You are hereby notified that by order of the Circuit Court of the Second Judicial Circuit, in and for Leon County, Florida, entered on the 14th day of March 2022, the Department of Financial Services of the State of Florida was appointed as Receiver of Avatar Property & Casualty Company and was ordered to liquidate the assets of the company.

Policyholders, claimants, creditors, and other persons having claims against the assets of Avatar Property & Casualty Company shall present such claims to the Department on or before 14th Day of March, 2023, or such claims will be considered late-filed.

Requests for forms for the presentation of such claims concerning this Receivership should be addressed to: Special Deputy Receiver of Avatar Property & Casualty Company, 145 N Main Street, P.O. Box 519, Stuart, VA 24171. Additional information may be found at: www.avatar-liquidation.com and www.myfloridacfo.com/division/receiver.

Section XIII
Index to Rules Filed During Preceding
Week

NOTE: The above section will be published on Tuesday beginning October 2, 2012, unless Monday is a holiday, then it will be published on Wednesday of that week.
